N\
i ™ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, October 27, 2016
3:30 p.m.

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call
Additions/Changes to Agenda

1. Action ltems

A. Approvali of the September 29, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. RP-4 Disinfection Construction Contract Award
C. City of Chino Regional Connection Request C-37

2. Informational items
A. Ten-Year Growth Forecast and Building Activity Report
B. RP-1/RP-5 Pre-Design Report Update
. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (Oral)
D. {EUA Business Goals Update
E. Sewer and Recycled Water Service to Unincorporated County Area

3. Receive and File
A. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
B. Building Activity Report
C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
D. Annual Water Use Report

E. Annual Water Use Efficiency Report
F. Response to Technical Questions from September 29,2016

1. IEUA IDC Tax Documents
2. Regional Contract Renewal Presentation

3. Regional Contract Renewal Milestones Response to the Technical
Advisory Committee

4. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — December 28, 2016



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
October 27, 2016
Page 2 of 2

5. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, October 24, 2016.

OV 2 e n e s

Laura Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



™  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

<

.

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,

September 29, 2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Hays called the meeting to order at 3:40 p.m.
ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Nicole deMoet City of Montclair

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Braden Yu Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills

Jesus Plasencia City of Chino

Katie Gienger City of Ontario

P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Others Present:

Tony Mata City of Fontana

Dan Chadwick City of Fontana

Nadeem Majaj City of Chino Hills

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Chris Berch inland Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia inland Empire Utilities Agency
Randy Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee inland Empire Utilities Agency

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Tina Cheng

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Laura Mantilla

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2016

1. ACTION ITEMS

2.

. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2016

Motion: By Braden Yu/Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD) and seconded by Rosemary
Hoerning/City of Upland to approve the minutes of the September 29, 2016 Technical Committee
meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Budget Variance

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/IEUA reviewed the fiscal year 2015/16 budget variance for the fourth quarter
ending June 30, 2016 for the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs. Mr. Chagoyen
stated that in March 2015, the IEUA Board approved the 5-year rates for the monthly EDU and in May
2015, they approved 5-year rates for the Recycled Water Program and wastewater connection fees.
Mr. Chagoyen reported that connection fees for wastewater and water connection fees totaled $25.8
million, or 110.8% of the amended budget. Property tax receipts totaled $45.6 million, or 110.9% of
the amended budget, primarily due to a one-time tax receipt of $2.7 million from the city of Ontario.
A total of $39 million is allocated to the Regional Program, or nearly 86% of the property taxes
received.

Mr. Chagoyen reported that IEUA had an unfavorable variance for recycled water sales, ending at
$11.4 million compared to budget of $11.9 million. Grants and loans were $14.1 million, or 66.4% of
the amended budget. Employment expenses totaled $38 million, or 93.7% of the amended budget,
due to higher than anticipated vacancy rate of 9% compared to budgeted vacancy of 4%. Utilities
expenses totaled $8.8 million, or 82.1% of the amended budget, resulting in a positive variance. The
debt service totaled $20.5 million, or 87.3%. Interest rates last year were lower than anticipated
under 20 basis points compared to 1% of budget on 2008B Variable Rate Debt bonds. Capital projects
expenditures were $24.5 million, or 47.7%, compared to amended budget of $51.4 million, due to
delays in construction. Some projects were carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Operating revenues were 98% of amended budget at 568 million. Operating expenses were lower
than budget at 73%, or 63.1 million, resulting in a net increase of almost $5 million. Non-operating
revenues were in line with amended budget at $83.9 million, or 102%. Non-operating expenditures
had a very strong variance of 74%, or $49.2 million, resulting in a net non-operating income of almost
$35 million. Overall, reserves for the regional wastewater and recycled water programs were close
to $150 million for fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. Mr. Chagoyen then provided an update on the
cost of service and the fund balance results compared to the assumpticns used to set the 5-year rates.
The favorable results in FY 2015/16 were in line with the projections and key objective to build
reserves to support future capital expenditures. Ms. Valencia stated that rates were set
conservatively to fully support cost of service at the end of the 5 years and allow for the set aside of
property taxes to pay for the relocation of RP-2 solids and refurbishment of RP-1.




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2016

Mr. Hays stated that in 2014, IEUA provided a spreadsheet to the Technical Committee on RO and RC
fund and what will be spent. He asked if IEUA could provide that spreadsheet with actuals for total
project expenditures to do a comparison. Ms. Valencia stated she would send the spreadsheet to the
Committee. Mr. Chagoyen stated that some of the projects received funding that was not anticipated
such as the additional SRF loan for the SCADA project. He explained that it reduced the cost today for

that portion and that when the loan will be repaid the cost will be incorporated into the rate cost of
service.

Mr. Chagoyen reviewed the fund balance on the regional wastewater operations, maintenance
reserve balance, and the regional capital fund reserve. Ms. Valencia stated that the funds reserves
are building as planned and are estimated at $100 million, the more that is built the less of an impact
on the rates in the future. Ms. Valencia stated IEUA will review the cost of service every year and if
the proposed rate of 520 is not needed at the end of the fifth year, it will be adjusted accordingly. Mr.
Chagoyen reviewed the recycled water sales and stated that the cost of service for recycled water is
still above the current rates.

B. Regional Contract Update Renewal

Mr. Hays stated that the member agencies met on September 14 and September 21, and developed
the Regional Contract renewal milestones (handout #1 attached). He stated that by completing these
milestones, it would determine if a facilitator is necessary. Mr. Hays stated a term sheet reflecting
items of importance to member agencies, needs to be included when contract discussions begin. He
further stated that some milestone requires action and assistance from IEUA to keep the process
moving forward. Mr. Hays continued to say that there are additional milestones, were not included
on the list: Obtain from IEUA optimum term of contract; what it will take to alleviate IEUA financial
concerns; and what are the impacts if the contract is not renewed by next year.

Mr. Hays requested that member agencies provide information to Carollo on water usage (handout
#2 attached). Mr. Hays also requested information on property taxes from IEUA and formation
documents for property tax. Ms. Valencia will send the IDC tax document to the Committee. Mr. Hays
indicated at the last Technical Committee meeting, the Committee asked about flows from each
agency. Chris Berch stated that [EUA spent time trying to understand how the contract has changed
over time. IEUA has committed to develop a matrix that identifies contract versus practice and wants

to make agencies have enough information to propose thoughtful options and move toward a new
contract.

Mr. Berch went through the Regional Contract milestones and asked if the Committee wants to start
the request for proposal (RFP) for a facilitator in January rather than in March. Mr. Hays said that the
determination would be made in March. Mr. Berch stated that the process will lose several months if
it is delayed. Mr. Hays stated that the plan is to get a facilitator or attorney ready in April. Mr. Berch
communicated concern that IEUA believes that a facilitator will be necessary to complete this process
in an efficient and timely manner.



IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2016

C. Water Connection Fees — Recycled Water

Sylvie Lee/IEUA stated that the water connection fees for recycled water was requested at the
September 29, Technical Committee meeting. Ms. Lee gave a presentation on two scenarios. She
explained that the water connection fee has been in effect since the beginning of January 2016. It is
for all new connections to the water distribution system within the IEUA service area. For example, if
there is a recycled water retrofit, an existing 2” potable water meter and a recycled water meter of
similar size is installed and there is no downsize to the potable meter, it is a new connection, new
capacity and the customer is charged for the 2” meter.

Ms. Lee explained in the second example, if a customer has an existing 2” potable water meter and
wants to install a 2” recycled water meter and chooses to reduce to 1” potable water meter, there is
a reduction in the system capacity, IEUA provides a credit for the downsizing of the 2" potable water
meter to 1” potable meter. The customer would pay for the 2” recycled water meter. If the customer
has a 1” potable water meter and installs a 2” recycled water meter, it is an increase and not a
downsize of potable water meter. Ms. Lee stated that the credits are given when there is a reduction
in capacity from the system. Mr. Berch said this is an illustration of how to get credit. He continued
to state that when IEUA adds new capacity or new demand within the region it would not pay that
incremental cost.

Mr. Yu/CVWD asked how IEUA is keeping track of credits when customers downsize. Mr. Berch stated
that the best way to do it is close it out and IEUA shows it as a negative in the database just as IEUA
does with building activity now. Mr. Berch stated IEUA needs to work on this some more and will
bring some information back to the Committee. Ms. Gienger/Ontario stated that they are trying to
bring new infrastructure to customers and the City of Ontario has concerns about customers who
want to retrofit and may not be able to because this cost was not anticipated. Mr. Berch stated that
IEUA provided significant notice prior to implementing the new fee and had an infiux of meter
connections paid prior to January 2016. I[EUA is making sure that fees are collected for beyond what
is adding to demand within the region. Ms. Lee said that she had discussed the Metropolitan Water
District rebate pilot program with the agencies to get $5,000 per acre-foot. She informed them that
the rebate program ends in June 2017. Ms. Lee encouraged agencies to apply for the rebate. Mr.
Berch suggested member agencies come up with a list of their customers and develop a strategy plan.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A.

Building Activity Update
The Building Activity Update Report was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Distribution Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

4. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

IEUA General Manager’s Update
Mr. Berch gave the following updates on behalf of Joe Grindstaff.




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2016

¢ The Governor signed senate Bill SB-970 on organics legislation. The bill provides
opportunities to get funding for organics recycling and keeping organics out of landfills.

e |EUA had a couple of workshops on RP-5 and RP-2 Pre-design Report. Mr. Berch stated that
the liquid side is done and will be moving into the predesign report on the handling side. An
IEUA Board Workshop is scheduled for October 5 on solids handling, biogas, and essentially
replacement of RP-2 site. There will be one more workshop in January, will finalize the Pre-
Design Report by March and then move into design. Construction will start in 2019.

e IEUA has been working with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) on getting
some Propaosition-1 funding for Archibald Plume Cleanup project. The Regional Board
approved the Cleanup and Abatement Order between Ontario, Upland, IEUA and other
parties. Mr. Berch stated that the SWRCB informed IEUA will be receiving about $10 million
in grants from Proposition-1 for the project. Some of the other money will go to the desalter
parties.

¢ Ms. Valencia gave an update on the refinancing of the 2008A Bonds. She stated that IEUA
has about $125 million outstanding in bonds and have only been paying interest at 5
percent. Ms. Valencia stated that IEUA has started the process and have been calling some
of those funds and setting that money aside in a special account. IEUA is asking the
underwriter for options and to look at the numbers to see what is beneficial. IEUA will
continue to call that money incrementally as needed. IEUA may be looking at a cash
defeasance of $50 to $70 million. Ms. Valencia will continue to update the Committee.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
Mr. Hays asked for an update on the sewer and recycled water service to the unincorporated county
area and the water rates piece.

C. Committee Member Comments
Ms. Hoerning thanked tEUA staff for sending the invoices electronically.

D. Next Me.eting = October 27, 2016

5. ADJOURNMENT — Meeting adjourned at 4:40 p.m,

Transcribed
by:

Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant



Hapdout 1
/29 [rib Tech M7

.»dea Zp.

Regional Contract Renewal
Milestones

September
s Present milestones at TAC Meeting (September 29)
October

e Begin contract review.

o [EUA creates matrix showing contract language versus current practices and
history behind any discrepancies.
o Complete tolling agreements (to suspend untif Regional Contract is renewed).

January
¢ |EUA distributes Carollo draft report to member agencies.

February

¢ Review and respond to Carollo draft report (independent consultant review
may be initiated by TAC).

March

o Generate draft term sheet.
» Provide potential financing solution to IEUA.



Handowt 2
Sylvie Lee Uza/2016 Tech Mty

From: Craig Proctor pﬂ%‘d’t 20
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 11:28 AM
To: 'John Bosler' (JohnB@cvwdwater.com); ‘Braden Yu' {(BradenY@cvwdwater.com);

dcrosley@cityofchino.org; Gil Aldaco {galdaco@cityofchino.org); mwiley@chinohills.org;
Dan Chadwick (dchadwic@fontana.org); 'KGienger@ontarioca.gov’; 'Michael Hudson'
{mhudson@cityofmontclair.org); rhoerning@ci.upland.ca.us

Cc: Scott Burton (sburton@ci.ontario.ca.us); Chuck Hayes; Nadeem Majaj
(nmajaj@chinohills.org) (nmajaj@chinohills.org); Jesus Plasencia
{iplasencia@cityofchino.org); Tony Mata; ‘Nicale deMoeet’; 'CarrieC@cvwdwater.com’;
‘ohart@cityofchino.org’; Sylvie Lee; Kenneth Tam; Robert S. Grantham
(RGrantham@carollo.com); Toby Weissert

Subject: Member Agency Data Request for EDU Evaluation

All,

Thank you for meeting with us briefly yesterday regarding the member agency data request for the sewer use fee
evaluation project with Carollo. After a conference call today with Carollo, their staff will be reaching out to you
regarding the specific data they will need to complete their evaluation of the EDU equation. One of the crucial data sets
they are looking for is the water use information from your customers for the last 5 years (if available). Carollo has
noted to IEUA staff that they are prepared to sign any confidentiality agreements should any of the customer
information be deemed confidential. Thank you in advance for your assistance in gathering the data to support this
project. If you have any concerns or additional questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you, Craig



ACTION
ITEM

1B



% B inland Empire Utilities Agency
o A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 27, 2016/November 3, 2016

To:

From:

Subject: RP-4 Improvements Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Committees authorize the Agency to award the construction
contract for the RP-4 Disinfection Facility Improvements, Project No. EN14018, to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, GSE Construction Company Inc.

BACKGROUND

The Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) began operation in 1997 with an average daily
liquid treatment capacity of seven million gallons per day (MGD). In 2009, the plant’s treatment
capacity expanded to 14 MGD. Since the expansion, the tertiary chemical systems have been in
need of process improvements due to a change in the operational strategy and general deterioration.

The existing chemical disinfection facility is located in a building in the southeast corner of the
treatment plant. The concrete tank pads, metal supports, and containment walls in the chemical
area are all showing signs of corrosion. In addition to the corrosion, there is limited tank capacity
that does not allow for a full delivery of chemicals, which causes additional costs from multiple
chemical deliveries. This project will relocate the chemical disinfection facility to a new
centralized location within the plant and provide adequately-sized chemical tanks, chemical
pumps, and related controls. Reliable chemical storage and dosing systems are critical for
regulatory compliance and distribution of high quality recycled water.

After the removal and relocation of the existing chemical disinfection facility, the final component
of the project will be to rehab the maintenance building. One maintenance bay will be utilized as
a storage facility and the second bay will be utilized as an office area with a breakroom, shower,
locker rooms, and two restrooms.

On July 28, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to the prequalified contractors on the under
$2,000,000 list. Four contractors participated in the job walk held on August 16, 2016. On
September 7%, 2016, the following three bids were received:



RP-4 Improvements Construction Contract Award
October 27, 2016/November 3, 2016

Page 2 of 2
Bidder’s Name Total Price
GSE Construction Company Inc. $2,619,600
W.A. Rasic Construction Company $3,027,500
J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. $3,084,000
Engineer’s Estimate $2,000,000

The bids received were higher than the Engineer’s estimate due to the current less competitive
bidding environment within the region {due to many available biddable projects), as well as,
escalated material prices for the rehab of the maintenance building.

GSE Construction Company Inc., was the lowest prequalified, responsive, and responsible bidder
with a bid price of $2,619,600. GSE Construction’s contractor licenses were checked and found to
be current and in good standing. They have performed several successful projects for the Agency
and have shown good workmanship and responsiveness.

The following table is the estimated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design $410,000
Construction $2,619,600
Construction Service (~15%) $392,940
Contingency (~10%) $261,960
Total Project Cost $3,684,500

The following table is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award November 2016
Construction Completion November 2017

The RP-4 Chlorination Facility Improvements Project is consistent with the Agency’s Business
Goal of Wastewater Management that systems will be master planned, managed and constructed
to ensure that when expansion planning is triggered, designs/construction can be completed to
meet regulatory/growth needs in an expeditious, environmentally responsible and cost effective
manner.



JobBeuey 100lold PO o -
diNd “Id ‘Usewy Wweypy LONLSIC HEALVM Tt OINM ¥ .U

x
SaYAN AT pUDLL] ’

9102 12qWaA0N
810 LN3 "ON 103foid
plemy Joeljuo) uolonsuo)
sjuswanoidw| Ajjioe4 uonosyuisiq v-dy




ADNELDWT WLV TVRHOINGIN ¥
SAgRN [T /U

sdwnd [eonmoyd MU USASS pUE SUE)
uoqres 00001 Mou oM) [[RISU] ‘Surping [edTWLY)) JO JUSJU0)) 218203y (¥
suIseg] SULIO[) 03 Furdig suroy) MaN (€

"S'd SV % SI0)14 JUAPLLL, Ysiq Burdid ST (Z
BaIY IO pue 23e103g se asn-oy ‘Furpqing Suniofy)) "qeysy ([

- b & L. s ’ fosna? - F

¢ e W
_. ] ?T\ 2 ! _".n oy ‘ __. ¥ ’ ]
& y o . .__.

-y LI |

s i
—_—




ymous) aeby ysig enby

uonels dwnd gyy 8yl pue siayi jsip enbe ay) o} uonos(ul sulIOYd ON
suiseq Joejuod 0} buidid uonoalul sulojyo dn-}oeq oN
,mmmv_mo_ somm_n 9 anp s||em pue sloop 9pISINO 100} pepoIIo)

punolbyoeg 108loid



AORLLSIT WRLVM. THDINGIN v
laued Z-N1y Bupsix3 dwngd wbeiydeiq Buysixgy ¥ ATy AT ARG PURTU] /U
TR - o

Buiwwelboud jonu0d

pue uoljeluswnsul jeuollippe wioplad
SWoo0J Yealq pue Jamoys Bunsixe AjJpow =
S9J0IQND 92IYO0 23IY| =

| b= : aoeds aaAo|dws

uoREDo AioeS LoyoRJUISI] pesodald 0} Buiping Bunsixa ay} Jo ped asodindey

V| UIseq 1oejuoo

0} Ixau AJijioe} uoiOBJUISIP MBU JONJISUOY) =

Buign) apisul sadid uonoslul

[eslwayo mau DA G| UDALSS ||eisu|

sdwnd Bulisisw
_[eolwayo psjewolne (g) sulu |jejsu;

2doog 108l0.d



000°000°2$
000'¥80°¢$

008'220°$

009'619°C$

A0 BHD MELIAA T DHNNN v .

ajewsg s.Jo9uibug
"OU| ‘uoioNIISU0T) Bays 41

Auedwon) uononsuod) dIsey v M

-ou| Auedwon uoioNsuU0D) 38O

3211 |ejolL SWEN S.1applg

:POAISODI 9JOM SPIQ UOIIONJISU0D Buimo|jo) 8y ‘y/ Joquieldag uQ =

S}insay Pl



AL MR TVIININ v

9 S0 ARV PTGl ’d

L10¢ {9qUWBAON uonedwoD) uoonlsuo)
910¢ 4O9qUBA0N PJeMY JOBIJIUOD) UORONIISUO)
H auoj}sa|i|y yoeloid
005'¥89°c$ }3s09 joafoid |ejoL | o
096°1L92% (9401~) Aousbunuon) uonldNISUO)
076°26E$ - it =5t (%G |~) seoinleg uoponuysuoy
Gow 619 Nw ey B | co;o:bwcoo
SOGOTER ==l - I LN :a_wmn_

1509 pajew}s3

9|NPayodg/1so 108loud




4

"IBUUBLW SANOaY 1S0D pue g|qisuodsal
Dadx Em.crgmma mwsem\bo#m_:mmh }98W 0} poja|dwon aq ueo uononsuos/subisap ‘pasebbi)
. )} PAIC .E.w.wceo%:m.ummm:mE ‘pouue|d Jaisew o4 ||im swalsAs jey) juaiabeuepy

'ou| AuedLuo) uonansuon 389 ‘lepplq ajqisuodsal
pue aAisuodsal 1Samo| 8yl 0] ‘GLOPLNI ‘ON 8lold ‘sjuswaAoidul)
Alroe4 uonoauIsiq -4 9yl Jo} 10BRUOD  UONONJISUOD By} pleme
0} Aousaby sy} azuoyjne ssapIwo) |euoibay a8yl 1eyl pspuawwliodal S|

LolepuUsWlODoY




ACTION
ITEM

1C



N

‘K Inland Erpire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc,

Subject: City of Chino Request for One Regional Connection Point to the Kimball
Interceptor Sewer (Chino Regional Sewer Connection #C-37, Project No.
CW17003.04)

RECOMMENDATION

This is a Notice of Intent for a new connection.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) hereby gives notice of its intent to approve the request by
the City of Chino for one regional connection, wherein Regional Connection No. C-37 is to the
Kimball Interceptor Sewer Extension in future Hellman Avenue north of Kimball Avenue.

Pursuant to Section 13 of the Regional Sewer Service Contract, the request is being placed before
the Regional Technical Committee for their review. Upon receipt of a favorable report and
recommendation from the Commitiee, or upon failure of the Committee to report within 60 days,
IEUA may authorize the City of Chino for using the new delivery point.

BACKGROUND

On September 7, 2016, IEUA received a request from the City of Chino (Attachment “A’) for
the approval of a connection to the Kimball Interceptor Sewer. The purpose of the connection is
to discharge flows from a proposed industrial development by the Watson Land Company
bounded by Hellman Avenue, Merrill Avenue, Carpenter Avenue, and Remington Avenue. The
connection is required due to a lack of a City of Chino sewer located in close proximity. The
connection will be made to a stub-out on an existing regional manhole that will discharge
domestic sewer flow to the 48-inch Kimball Interceptor Sewer Extension, which is located north
of the intersection of Kimball Avenue and Hellman Avenue (Attachment “B”).

SUMMARY OF FLOW RATE

Peak Flow Rate 0.038 MGD or 0.059 cfs

The 48-inch Kimball Interceptor Sewer Extension is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of
38 MGD to the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5. The proposed additional flow rate of
0.038 MGD is within the capacity of this sewer.



ATTACHMENT "A"

DENNIS R. YATES

v GLENN DUNCAN
ayor

EARI. C. ELROD
TOM HAUGHEY

Couneil Members

EUNICE M. ULLOA

Mayor Pro Tem

MATTHEW C. BALLANTYNE
City Manager

September 7, 2016 CITY of CHINO

Ms. Liza Munoz

Senior Engineer

Inland Empire Utility Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Dear Ms. Munoz:

Subject: Request for Sewer Connection to the Existing IEUA 12-inch sewer stub located in
Heliman Avenue.

The City of Chinc is hereby requesting a new point of connection to an existing Inland Empire
Utility Agency (IEUA) sewer. The point of connection is to the existing 12-inch VCP sewer
located on Hellman Avenue north of Kimball Avenue. It is located at station 10+05.14 per City
Drawing No. BA 2099-2108 located on Sheet 3. The existing 12-inch VCP stub is connected to
an existing Regional Connection #C-36 manhole per IEUA drawing #D4639-007, RP-1 Bypass
Sewer Project No. PL02012 Segment 1 at station 62+09.14 and ultimately connected to an
existing 48" IEUA trunk sewer. This proposed connection will serve a 3,872,000 square foot
industrial park, consisting of eight industrial buildings generaily located on the south side of
Merrill Avenue, west of Carpenter Avenue, and east of Baker Avenue.

If you should need any further information, please contact me at (909) 334-3402.
Sincerely,

Michael Bhatanawin, P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer

MB:sz

cc: Matt Kunkle, David Evans and Associates.

13220 Ceotral Avenue, Chino, California 91710
% Mliiing Address: PO, Box 667, Uhino, California 9170R-0667
& {909) 334-3230 + (9081 3343720 Fax
Web Jite: www.cuiyolchino.org



ATTACHMENT "B"
CITY OF CHINO REGIONAL CONNECTION NO. C-37

i

it
ok
L
.*'

£

ol Wl ST
il = - ]
4 WATSON LAND DEVE

{ CHINO REG CONN C-37 | i o WAL INESENER ERT)

{ ]




INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



9 | 0z ‘equaAoN /19900
sOS IO [PUCiBay LO1LSIO YAV TVEDINNW V

Aouaby saqinn aadus3 puojuj ’.U

ASAINS YIMOID JBIA-UD |
Arewiwing AjARDYy Sulpling 91/SLAA




910 1oqwsAoN/19qoRO

8401 IDIMLSIA YAIVM TVLIDINNW V
saalitwon) jpucibay

0

000'T Ajiue4 218uIs Jo yun Sullema juajeainbl = a3

000T

ooo'e 5 sNQ3 L84V = AnAndy 3uipjing 1esA [eds!d

MMMM SNAa3 0£€Y = 3sedalo pare3png vnal
1580910 Aousby Jequieiy 0009 sNQa3 6¥g‘S = 3sedalo04 >U=®m< JOqUDIAI YN3I

000°L

AYAIDY Sulp(ing 91/SLA4 :Atewwins

Aouaby sanin aidw3 puojuf ’u




9 { 0Z 12qWaAoN/19qop0
soolwwo) [puolbay

}seoalo pajabpng vn3l

1sesal04 Aouaby Jequaiy

000T
000°C
000‘€
000v
000°S
0009
000°L

nai

gjot LIRELSIA BIIVA TVEIDINNIW V

Aauaby sayif aJdu3 pupjuj

Ajwe4 aj3uis 4o Hun suljamg usjeainbl = Na3
sNA3 L84V = Ajiandy Buip|ing JeaA [edst
sn@3 0£€‘P = 3sedalo4 pajyadpng vnal

sNa3 6¥g‘S = 1sera104 A>ualy Jaquiay YN 3|

AJIA1DY 3ulpjing 91/SLA4 :Alewwuns

9,




9 10T +2qWAAON /190120
soapiwwo") |puciboy 8307 1182610 ¥ILVM TVIIDINAW V

Kouaby saginn andwi3 pupjul ’V

0
o0t Apwie 3)3ulS 4o yun Suljemq yusjeAinbi = NA3 =
0002
000 m sNA3 L84 = AyAnpy Sulp|ing Jed) [edsiy «
M”MM SNa3 0£€Y = 1sedalo4 payedpng VNIl =
Jseoalog Aouaby Jaquiapy | 0009 SNA3 6v{*S =1sedaso4 Aoualdy JaquaN VNI =
000°L

AYAIDY Sulping 91/SLAH :Alewiwing




“Jaquinu 9jouUm 1saJesu au} 0} papunol NA3 [eUed

pue|dn ouUBILIO

ma
- — L
pSl

JIg|DJUop|

80¢

gJo¢€
[enpym  peysiold s

BUBjUO] AMAD

Sob°L

S|IIH ouIydH

695 18G
169
Zv8
80Z°1

LDTU1SIA FTIVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby saynn aldwiz pudjuy

ouyD

00¢

000°L

00S°L

sna4d

0002

005

UIMOJD JO uoianguisiqg 91/SLAA

C




“Jaguinu s|oym Jsalesu sy} o) papunocs nad [eited
giob 1DIRISIA BAEVM TVEIDINNW V

(%2) fouaby sy a5idui3 puvjuj
(%) snq3 v

sNQ3 gor  HBPIUOW = (%67)
puejdn sna3d so¥‘i
BUBIUO

OLIEJUO

(%21)
sna@3 69S
SIIIH ouyD

x/ (257)

sng3l goz'L
AMAD

Suipun4 YYD Ul INg'1z$ Ul pa3nsay SNA3 (8L

A3AIDY BuIp|ing 91/SLAA



JaQUINU S|0UM }S8IBSU 8L 0) POPUNCJ NAT |Blled
gjob IDINLSIA YIIVM TYAIDINOW V

Aouaby saaii) s41dws3 puviuj ’U

Sfq Lt

(z0%)
sNA3 z6g‘l
Baly
3DIAIBS YINOoS

(%09)
sNQ3 $68°
Baly
3IAI3S YHON

3uipund yYDD Ul W'LT$ Ul pa3|nsay sNa3 £L8LY

AyAdYy 3uip|ing 91/S1AS



“JaQUUNL S|0YM 1SBIBSU 3Y) ) papunol Ng3 eed
giob LORLSIA H3IVM TVEIDINAW V

A>uaby SHTRN 2433 PUo[Y] ’u

(%0%)
SNA3 ¢6g‘L
ealy
DIAIDS LYINos

(%09)
SNQ@3 S6g‘c
B2y

JIAI3S YHION

Sulpund YD Ul Wg'Le$ Ul paynsay sNa3 L8LY

A31A1DY Bulpling 91/SLAS



9 10T 43quisAacN /12qopO

seaIuwo) [PuciBay

91/ST

[y
I
)
=
w

vI/ET
gt/et

1/11

TT/0T
01/60

60/80
80/£0
L0/90

240§ 1DIEISIA SV TYAIDINOW V

Jeah jeasiy Auaby sapynn sadwz pupju;

90/50
S0/%0
¥0/€0
€0/20
T0/10
I.TO/DO
00/66
66/86
86/L6
£6/96
96/56
v6/€6
€6/26
26/16
 16/06
06/68
68/88

[enloy &
papsloidm

[EN1DY ‘SA pajdaloud

Ay iAidy 8ulp|ing

000°T

000y

0009

0008

000°0T

000°ZT

000¢T

V.
B~

{sna@3) Ayapdy Juip|ing




SUOIOSI0IA GL/SL AL U0 paseq suofoslold

8309

L€2 1l 9T pueidn
050¢ 09S 0051 OLIRIUQD

6gl be GOl Jieppjuow

9t 9SL oLl BUBIUO

ot 418 0S¢ AMAD

9¢z1 oL 9911 S|liH owyd

019 09 059 ouyd |

(sna3) (sna3)
[eLsnpuy f>uady Sundenuod

|EIDJ2LULLIOT) [efljuspisaoy

uondafoid NAI £L/9LAS




5UORDBI0IA G176 1L A4 UO poseq suonoafoig
gyl

(sna3) ledsnpuy/epiewwod s (SNCT) [enuapissy u
lZ/9e0z  9g/520Z  Geive0Z  vZ/eZ0Z  £2/2Z0Z  2Z/LT0Z  Lg/0e0Z  Oz/6loZ  6L/8L0Z  8L/ZLoZ LL/9l0Z

0001
0002
000¢

o

000F

000G

0009

1Seda404 YyMmoldn Nda3




WS OB e R o
e ol
5




INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



Jsauibug Jojuag =
IDREASIO HTIVM TVLIDINAW ¥

‘3d ‘se||lesIepy uoser !
B = T fouaby sagin sxduiz puojuj ,ﬁv

O T T e Sk
a1 =] 1 TR RS, I j—
- : i o

910Z J8qWaAON/12qo3o0
a)epdn poday ubiseq Ateuiwidid

uoisuedx3 G-dy 9 L-dY




UOISIBAI( SolueblQ s
UBld 9IS SPIjoS G-dY =
ue|d 8IS spinbi] G-dY =

VANEOV



LONMISHE WALV TYAIDINAY ¥

assﬁ%f.w

joJuUOD) JOPQ =
uonosuIsiq AN =

WB)SAG J0)oBOY-0lg SUBIQUB|\ =
sopelbdn we)sAg uonesay Bunsixy =
juswijeal] Aewlud s

Buluealiog sul @ SHIOMpPeSH =
uoisuedx3 uonels dwnd juanju|

SFEY

ue|d a)s spinbiT G-dY



Bﬁﬁn-ﬁss..s_u.z::.ﬂ .
..mmm..t:m.mwu.Emﬂm.EmE:RS:c.:o.aumn.w:... v snsassmncss fy
Juewebeusw uofonysuo ‘uswebeuew josfoid ‘ubisep sepnjouf ; .
Aousbunuos %08 pue ‘xep
sejes ‘Jjoid ' PRAYIGAD ‘SUOHIPUOD [Rleued JS0D Joap Sapniouy

WOo'09L$ 1509 J29foid pejewns3 welsAs Bujuasiog syiompear
D ZES 2(%40¢£) JuswabBeuey yoeloid 9 uBisag Apoe- Aienooey 8.n0sey Iojep odsiqo SiT ues

i —

1JS00 UOHINIISUOY) pajewlls]

NE'SS afielo)g Aouabielig § moj4 oads-4o
W6 6% [o1u0D) JopO

WL'oL$ uonasjuisiq AN

W9'v5$ J0joeaY-0lg SUBIGUISIN
WG2% sapelfdn Alepuossg Bunsixg
N9'6$ siayueln Alewnd

WL LLS Bujuesiog euld g WO ‘sUOMPESH

e e uone)s dwng jusnju)

109 J08loid spinbiq G-dY



Ko7 S w3 puoivl

IONELSHD AALVAN TVIIDINGIN ¥ lw
r d

Buueld @ ‘Buiuonipuo) ‘sbelols sex =
obelo)g spijosolg @ Buusiemeq =
obelolg obpn|g paysabigq =

uonsabig peseud =

Buiusyoly L spilos

i | ._a
Ee=m i
—: ——

L W e et

(juswyeas] spijosolg | aseyd)

ue|d SIS SPIOS G-dd




ENRISHD WAIVAR TYSINNW ¥

E KousB7SRIN O patiay f
-
Wo'99L$ Wy'8LS W9'ZvL$ | 1s0D ivalold pajewysy
WE'BES _ WEvES | (%0¢g)uswebBeueyy joafoid g ubisag
WL2ZLS WS'ELLS | ,1S0D uopanisuo) pajewnsy
. ] N - s018|4 S 8)Sep 8lej4 g
Wi's$ T WL's$ 2 JusWies) | auUEXO|IS/SZH ‘Buiuopuo) ‘ebeiclg seo
Wr'i$ - - Wy'L$ sdwnd @ yuel DI Jewesl] ejesuad
We'L$ = = W6'1$ spinbry o} sujjadid [onuag iopo
. . ) so|ig ebeioig Z obeioyg spijosolg
WNo'8Y$ WS ¥$ sbnjuueg | WL 78 seBnyusy b ' BulaiEmaq
Wi 2$ = == L Jeysebiq | abeloig abpnig
W6 '€5$ WO'6$ SiieyioW | piov W6'tb$ SUEION ¥ 3 PIOY Z uoisebiq
Wr'6$ INL 0% Jauexay L | WZ8s$ sieueyly] G Buusyoiy |

}s0D) 1509 Ajoeden ajewny|n 104 }s09

|jewnin | ||uswealou] | juawdinb3 jeuonppy | aseYyd 921§ wayshs | eseyd ‘ isuoduioy

Juswiieal] spijosolg ajewl}|n SA | aseyd
10D 198l01d SpI|0S G-dY




IIRILSIO IV TWIEINAW ¥
£oudby SRR BIGUE3 DT d

fian0day
pood

S1apiAO.ld

3D|AIDS DISE L A i
7 Suoday «
Juaunjead] " ——— 215eM Sojuesio - m:ﬂmm._u%w..__m
IDIBMI3ISEAN . _ jo Suissadoid-alde PN Aep— papAdal
souelio jo Buipos ’ pue pajeledss
aJe soiuedlo ainsuje
-

N\

ue uoPI||o
P H29]|0De |

uonn|og [euoifay e salinbay uoisieAlq soluebip



INFORMATION
ITEM

2D



IOIALSIA 3LV TVAIDINNW Y .
A>uaby sapinn andw3 pupju ’d

010z @)epdn
S|eoc) ssaulsng (3|




SNJ04 |BOL) SSAUISNG e
sagueyd pesodouid Jo uOISSNISIP pUR MBINDYe

sdoysyJom pleogd vnile
sdoysyioan Juawadeue iy YNl

HE}S pue ‘s1aBeur iy J9JBAA ‘9333ILIWOD AJI[Od PUE [EDIUYD3] ‘103231 JO pleod VNIl YHM UOIIe10qe|jod uje
{eaoudde pue uswdo|aAap sjeos) ssauisng YNIle
Buiag-lom ssioidwa pue Aujiqejunodde |easyy ‘Adljiqen|as
Jajem papn|auj seale ‘uciouny jeuonelado puoAaq sease |euoilippe apn|aul 0} s|eod ssauisng Japeodq ojul uoisuedxa §o1e

e1s pue 510333417 40 pleod Y3l pspnpule
|eacudde pue Juawidojaaap (SO7) 821/UBS JO S|9AITe

punolibyoeg s|eoq) ssauisng



SUOI1EN|BAT BOUBLUIOLID] e
s|eoo awnedaq «
198png »

sayepdn uejd YIOM =
sojepdn ue|d n3a3e11s o

Asualy auyl

anlip sjeod asayl Moy

r N

SaAIERIU|
PUE suolpy Aduady N
UQ Uonewaiu]

sfeo8 asay)
Jo awysydwodde
ay1 poddns

1BY] SS3UISN( JO SBANY

\. J/

panownl ‘paziseydws
‘papn)jaul 29s 0}
1| pInom Ayl SJUBWIB|T e

S1033311Q 3yl

WwoJj yoeqpaaj uielqo

s|eoc) ssauisng

- )

._.u.ﬂu.nﬁ.!s..-c.u.z_._:a.,
Rouslhy STt pny V

SjE0D) Ssauisng

3yl 0} sa1epdn Malnay J

$IUDLUIIL]S JUDILIWOD)
pue 3A131q0
9] JO UOIIEPIOSUO) »

\. _/




SESLILULIO AN
WP

juLiageue iy

jeuge Pcw_”_,me._u:mE sd.eyday SUQfE[OY Alayes Helg
reuIBa3 Jaug IFIBMPUNTIE) 1.ADS 18
— ; SHELY |DUiDxT

Apaisuodsay jusadeuEy
jEjuRMU oAU sHuedin

JFIBAA pRIIADDH Buluml j SaAlESSH
axlAalang
E=TTI T3 0= 005
Ao uswagvue Bumue
1Od : W sanddns 1338 an 2ANYFD Aduadyg «#qmﬂ!_mnm

gy poos 3355y

: . y SERUSANDFLT - L
23U Bduwos ANENT J338M AU w9 AJUIILLT . ,.__...__:_.,_m..._. = suofudosddy
L Sahizlink=cor | S5 JETEM UOISA, TUSIESN ] Aurpung

diyspiemsls JusuIsSeus A AMjigeloy saopveld JUSWIUOAU ANjigisuodsay
jejuaLIuOAIAUT 131BMBISEAN Jajyenn ssausng Nioan |eosi4

SN20 |BON) SsauIsng




*§1S00

Suimou10q 2in3ny s,yN3| 9anpad 03 ‘Sujiel yyy ay1 Buieisujas jo (o8 ayy yum ‘Suijes 3paud sy saoadwi [jim yN3i
SSANIHLYOM 1IQ34D =

*$324n0s Suipuny pue Awouoda 3y} 0} sadueyd JueaLudis PUBISYIM UED UDIYM ‘SaAISS3L punyj uleulew [jIm vN3)
SAAYISIY =

'salpudfe Jaquaw
ay) pue yn3i 104 Aujigess |eosyy Sujuieiuiew jo uoddns ui sjuswalinbal a1es pue sya8pnq JeaA-iinw Joy ueld |m N 3|
ONINNVY1d 139aNg =

*321AJ9S JO 51502 3Y)
Hoddns Ajjny 1eY1 S99} pue sajed 32IAI3S 3jqeuoseal Suluieluiew Ag sjuswisaaul |euded pue suonelado puny |im yN3|

- _ — SNOLLYIYdOUYddY '8 ONIAONNT =
s A S3IAILOIrE0

Ajljigisuodsay |eods!H




Buluueyd
J18a3e41S W)
Su0] 01 JUBWHWIOD) o
suoledi|qo wual Suoj
J9U10 pue Juawi21
aaho|dwa Jo Buipund «
sjuawasinbal
Asolejngdal
pue SJUBUIAOD
1qop Yaim Ajdwio)y «
Suneu
ypa12 Ajljenb ysiy
suoddns jey) [9A9]
e e utejuiew — (4¥0qa)
ol1ey 28RIBA0) 103(

SSBUIYLIOA 3PaD

1q99p Sujpueisino Jo
souesedjop/suipunyal
pue 8ujoueul} 3gap Jo
asn 9y} sapind Aoijod

JusWAZeUR 193

A108331e) DAI3SAL Yoed
10} S|9A9| 193.1€] pue
WNWIUIW Saysijgelsa

Ad1j0d DAID5DY o

|o43u0d Areyagpng
pue uoijeslstujupe
|elouBUL}

10j WIsAs e sapinoad

JdUBUIPIQ |edsid e

SaAlasaY

saonoesd

uogedtjos-3uiseyaind
SAI119dWOoD O} 31BYPY o

sisAjeue

pue spualty Joj a8eiaAe
Suijjou 1e9A 0T e Ajddy »

ue|d
jJuswanoidw| jeyde)
1ea) ual e ylope

pue ajepdn Ajjenuuy «
s1a8pnq

'S0 |eluuatg 1dopy e

auiuue|d 1@8png

Aniiqisuodsay [eosi4

LIS MRIVA TWAERNTHY ¥ .d
.

sdiysiaulied

3leAld olgnd
a8elana] »

slaujsed

|B20j JO jleyaq uo pue
VvN3| 40} sjueisd 34ndas e

sueo| 44s
1S249JUl MO| 25eIDADT o

JIIAIDS JO IS0 19D O}
sajel JedA-inw ydopy

suoneLdoiddy
1@ Buipun




SO BUYM TN Y
, e%gﬂw

‘uoneaIAI (ddA/1vD) weldold uoiaalold Alejun|op Jeis YHSOIeD a1 Suiasiyoe
Jo Woddns uj saonesd 1saq Auasnpui uipaadxe ‘QUSWUOIIAUS Y4om Ayljeay pue ajes e 2Jnsua pue s1owoud |[Im v 3|

Al3dVS 44VIS =

-uswdojaasp jeuoissajold 412y Jayuny 01 yeis Joj sanuniioddo Buipiaold pue Suiiel|ioe)
Aq spaau Augsnpul pue Aduagy paiedidnue pue JUaLIND 199 03 ddJopIom paj(s Alysiy e ulejurew |im yn3
DNINIVHL =

‘AJISI9AIp JO s1dadse ||e syoadsal pue ‘sainpadtold pue saijod s, Adusdy ay) 0} salaype
‘0ue|eq al|-}JOM PUB UOIIBAOUUL “UOIIEDIUNWLIOD SBN|BA 18] JUSWUOIIAUD YIOM DAIJRIOQE||0D B 13150y ||IM YN

FANLIND ADNIOY =

13430 Yaea 10} 10adsas pue ‘Aj|igeiunodde ‘uojjediunwiwiod uado ‘uofieloqel|od

‘Aagazul “diysiapes) jo sanjea Supjowold Aq AduaBy ay1 1noySnosy) IPNPUO) JO paepuels 1saysiy ayl Sulunsud
‘San|eA PUE UOISIA ‘UoissiiAl 5,AouaBy ayi asueape pue poddns 1eyl saA1193[q0 pue s|eoo ssauisng idope ||Im 3|
S ST e SANTVA B NOISIA ‘NOISSIN  »
SINILOIrE0

JUSLWIUOJIAUT YJOAN




LINASHO MILYAR TWALNNTV ¥

E%ﬁ..%agﬁw

sojdipuisd Bujuueld
J1833e13S JUDWRdW] »

*2)9 ‘BNndsay 9 sdoysyiom
Anu3z asedg pauyuo) pie0g pue UOPEIOR||0D
‘ssau|l/Ain(u) 1eaH uoIsIAIpiuauedap

‘uoneziuouiIRH {eqOID
1NQ-8eL/ANO-NI07 «
:se yans ‘sweidosd
suluies pue Ayajes

swesSoxd Suiuien
apim-AJud8y Hoddng «

sdoysytom pue

SSOJ3 JJ0WO0I]

syun 8uluiedieq

YHm sNON Judwajduw) «
sainpasoud pue sapijod

snoJawinu ajeijioed dujuien uawdojanap S9|Npayos apim-Adualy 0] alaypy s
suopdadsu) Ajajes diysiapes| apiroid 9|qixa}j Juawaiduii juawafeuew pue
Alj1oe) UNNOL 1INPUO)) » weidold SiUaAa uollezaidde pieog sy} Aq diysiaped)
(ddtl) JudWIasINGIIDY aahojdwa ajowold « }O paepuels 1saysiy

uejd UOIIUIABIJ SSaul|} uonin) sakojdwy wesdoud piemy 33 LJISUOWI(] o
Anful ue uiRluie « JO 95N Bl0WOId » salojdw3 Yyis 1oddng » sanjep

swei3oud

wesdoud
uonedyiad uoddng «

plemy A1ajes e 3100l «

AI12JES 41PIS Buitied |

uoneloge)|od
pue }JoMmWweas pjing e

pue UOISIA ‘uoISsI
s Aouady ayl pjoydn «

ainyn) Asuady San|eA ‘LOJSIA ‘UoIssiW

JUSWIUOIIAUT YJOAA




EDINASHD FAEYM TVEEINIUN ¥

‘ gﬁﬂ:ﬂgfﬁ

‘uo18aJ ay3 uyauaq 18yl suolie|n3dal pue
uone|si8a| ‘saijod 40 JuaIdO[PASP 3] JO 3}BIOAPE PUE ‘UOIIEINPR pue Yoeatino dljqnd aAidaya Hoddns [jim yn3|

SNOLLY13Y LNJIANHIAOD 8 SHIV4IV TYNHILXT =

usuuew ajgel)al
pUE JU3IDIJo ‘DA130240 1500 e Ul UoiSal pue sapuade Jaquaw Jno spoddns jey3 ad1AI5s Suipuelsino apiaoad [[Im yN3|

FJIAYIS HINOLSND =

21gnd ay1 pue sajouale Jaquiaw Ino 0] aplaoid

SM S3IAJIDS 3Y3 JO anjeA pue Aljenb ayi aaoidwy Jo ujeluiew 03 $3ssa304d |je ul sao1esd Ansnpul 1seq Aidde |pm yn3)
SS3INIAILDIL43 '3 ADN3ADId43 =
SIALLOIrg0

Sa9ljoeld Ssauisng




ol %ﬂw
sjuawal8e
ply |eniniy Hoddng e
sao1oead ssauisng >MO_QC Ya93
$Inoj MJied |jeuonesnpl AJisnpui 31s3q Juswdijdw| SID JO 95N SDUBAPY o
3 SPUBLISM }331) OUIYD » s21oud8e Joquisw 1o} sdiysauied
SJUS3A] >mh_ YHE] » mu.cm._m 21Ndas pue zmucwﬁ_ ° Oum>_..~n_\u__n_3& JOasn e
oWeI304d Aujiqelfas Ajddns s21891€435 SJUBWUILIUOD
[00YOS AJDAT Ul UDSpJED) 191eMm pajdAdaL-2Insu] e 1502 pue sajdipupd
:yoealino pue swelgo.d Juawadeuew Ny3I1 Ajddy .
uopeanpa Jljgnd ajowold e yoeanino AJuady ZIWIXBA e SWIa)sAsS
yoeasno Aloje|nsal suwea8oid uoizeonpa uojjesado pue jepueuly
pue 2A[1e|S183] IpIACId e Adualy sziwixeln e poajeidajul e Jo Sh 98eI9ADT e

SUOIIB|aY JUBWILISA0D
PUB Slie}V |BUISIXT

SSaUaAlRR4T
R Aduaiy3

9DIALDS 2L03SND)

Sa2l)10Bld Ssauisng




LUESHE RILYM YHELINDY V

kb

"Juswdojaasp
pue sdiysiaupnied aAl3a)a-1503 218a1e41s yEnouyl uoi8al ayl ul s1dafoid a8ieyoal Jajempunols sziudixew [(Im yN3|
IDUVHIIY HALVMANNOYD =

*AjIjIqel[2. Ja1eMm |euoiSad 9duRyUD 03 Jo3em Pa|AdaJ JO asn ay3 SZIWIXew |IM YN
HILIVM QITOA03Y =

*S92IN0S ISIDAIP
woJy saliddns Ja3em 3|qeuIeIsnS pue JUBIjisaJ ‘D[qelja4 4o uawdoPasp syl Yim uoidas ayy 1oddns im yn3)
SANddNS Y31IVM =

‘uoi8a1 ayy Isisse 03 swiedSo.ud aAUSOU pUE UOIFEDNP? ‘UOIIRAISSUOD Jajem djowold |Im yn3|
ADN3DI443 ISN YLV =
SIAILOIE0

Aligelay Jajep




JudLWaaJ3de Ajued JIN0H «
9d1eyoal Jalempunoud
uo uoidas ayj
uiyum sdiysisuyied
23ueyus pue Hoddng «
weiSoid 281eyday
Jajempunoln
Jo diysiapesj pue
uolielado ponuRuo?) «
uonejuswsjduwi

(ndwy) @epdn
uejd 193seiN 231eYIaYy «

agdleyday
191BMPUNOID

191em pajaAdal
JO 281eYID] DZIWIXEA «
$33UNOS JDIBM
SEIRLEETNIFERVE]
JO UOI323UUOdII
pue uoisuedxy ¢

{Sdmu)
A8aje.ns wesdold

Ja1epn popPAdIY o

121BM papAd3Yy

Alljigelay Ja1ep)

L

uswagdeuew
1es |euoi3dY e

(dN22YUVs) 123(0ad
asn aapunfuo)y
13 UOCIIEAI3SUOD)
I9AIY BUY BIUES
sao4nos Aiddns Jajem
|[euoIlppE 31N23S »
swet30.id 331015 MIN e
(d¥Y1) uejd sa21nosay

191eM polel8alu| e

saljddns 1a3epn

AOMULSI0 ELVAL THIDHNIUS ¥ V
¥
i

=) Snﬁs,ﬂ i

BaJe DIINIDS
Y3 UIYUM saqed uaiem
sjgeuieisns oddng «
swiessoad
UOI1BALIDSUOD J3]BAA
wesdold
11j0.119Yy adedspue] e
(dmn)
uBjd Juswadeuep
J9IBAA UBQIN o
(danm) ueld Aduspiya
BSM JD)EAN DIOWOI] o

ADUBIDILT 35 121BM




A1DIISHOD MAKYM TWHOINAW V '
¢ gﬂaﬂﬁﬂaf@

"$3S0D 24n3ny 3z1|1qels pue ‘sjeod ASIaua 3|gemausl pue |BJUSWUOCIIAUD SPIMa)lels
anayoe 0} sweasoid pue saaneiyul ASiaua ajgemauas Buipndul $324n0sa) ASIsua aSeuew AjPAIRRYD ||IM VN3

INFWIOVYNVIN ADHINI =

"JIaUUBW J|geuleisns
Ajjeauswuosiaua pue juapnad Ajeasy e ur spaepuels soueljdwod Aloje|ngal 399w 03 sojuedio adeuew (1M yN3|

INJWIDVNVIAI SDINVOHO =

*asn J2}eM [euoiFaJ ul saSueyd S)epOWWIOIIE UBd pue ‘padeuew Ajqeuielsns ‘sjuswalinbai
SulA|oAS 1951 0} papelSdn ‘paulelulEW ||9M B SBIH|IDB) JUSLIIEAI] PUB WBISAS JOMIS |BUOISDI 3Y) BUNSUD ||IM YN 3|

INJINIDVNVIA LISSY =

'sjuawalinbai Auojendaa paledidiiue 199W pue “QUSLIUOIIAUS

ay1 ‘yaeay a1qnd 10930.d 0} paSeuew pue pajdnJIsuod ‘pauue|d ale swalsAs Adoualdy 1eyl ainsud |Im yN3l
s ALITYND Y3LYM =
. SIALLIIrGO

Juswabeue|) JajeMalsep)



sedoig Jo asn
|e121J2Uaq SZIWIXBIA] »
SIUdWAAY
aseydind Jamod
sdiysiauped
a1eAld/oljgnd «
ue|d
Juswasgeueip ABISUT

B A8Jau7

tL

sjeod uoilonpal

sed asnoyudaisd

pue uolisiaAlp
llypuel ajels poddng o

$OAIR[qO

UOISIIAIP |jIjpue|
AdudBe jedo] woddng »

sdiysioauied
DBALI4/D1|qNd e

{(wou3)

Aypoej Bunsodwod
Jooput 3sa3.ef S UOIEN e

B W sdedio

wesdoud [euded
uawasedaa pue

uoljelijigeyas pauueld «
sujiojyuow

paseq-uoijIpuoy) «
IdueuUIUILW
SAI19110D “SA

AU /BAIIIP3I o
walsAs JuswasSeuew
SdUBUUIBRL

PozI|RIIUSI ISNGOY o
ueid

dwddeueiy 1955y o

W 1955y

g BLUVM TVIERNAN ¥
=) ] fw

U192U0D JO
SJUaNISUO0D 3u)3IaW3 »

S9AND3[gO

J3AIY BUY BIUES

pue 1ajempuncid

SPI{OS PBAJOSSIP
|2101/US80JUN o

suiesdoud
Juswaseuew Ajuijes «

swelSoid |eaocwal
JDUDJOS JIIBMA »
sjuawaliinbal

souetdwo) (zz-2111)
J391eAn paoAdaY pue

(S3QdN) 101eMmBISEAN *

Aend 1230

HC®E®DMCM_>_ J12]EMI]SEAA




ADVBASHD BAEYAS TVIDENIN ¥ AH

<1 =51 (=] , ,.

‘s30afoad ||e uo saanseawl uonesijw
ajeridosdde Jo asn pue uawdojaaap ay3 Juawajdw pue Jelgey |euoigal Jo uonealdsasd ay3 arowodd ||Im yn3l

ININIOVNVYIA LVLIEVH TVNOIDIY  »

-a8equay |22180[029 pue [eanynd s,uol8al ay3 Jo uonieasasald
ay1 a10woud pue saa130eid SSBUISN BjgeuleIsns Aj[EIusWUOIIAUS Juawa|dwi 01 diysiapesa| [euoidas apirod ||Im VN3

ALINIFISNOdS3Y TVANININOYIANT =

“JUBLUOIIAUD pue AJUNWWOod 3y3 01
spedwy aziwuiw jey) spafosd uswaldwi pue dojaasp pue ‘uoiSas ay3 ulynm sdiysuoneas aanisod 11sof |[im YN

AINOd HOgHDIIN 00D =

"suoije|ngal pue SMe| [EIUSWIUOIIAUD PUE [B30| ‘B1e]S ‘[eiapay j|e yum Ajdwiod |Im yN3|
JONVIIdINOD AHOLVINDIY =

T SIALLIIIEO

diyspiemals |ejuswiuoliAuzg



(413) suoday
peduw} {eUBWUOIIAUTY «
soloua3e
924N0SAI |BIO|
YHM UOIBUIPIO0D
aAlendoo) «
uoasjoad
1eliqey opeid e
ueld
UOI1BAIBSUO) 18NgeH
JOALY euy elues Jaddn e
(vD30) 1Y
Aljenp jeauswiuodiaug
BIUIOH|ED) o

JUIS
JeligeH |euoiSay

swiedgdoud |eyided
pue Sujuuejd ojui
jeyqgey pue aunyno
Aoe3a| Jo uoneidaju] «
supne
A312ud aaipdeoud
JejndaJ 39npuo) «
R0 pue
uoI1oNAISU0d s3ulpjing
M3U u| spiepuel§
({331 pue spiepuels
8uipling usaun
ejuioy|e) uswajdwi «

dNIJYVS »

Ajijigisuodsay
[E3aLlUUIOdALT

9

speduw)

Ajunuwiwod aziwiupu

0] UOI}eulpio0d
1ofoad jeyded Ajyes o

spiepueis ,sduesinp

ON,, 192W 0] pausdisap

sjudwanoidul
|exded ainsuj

Apnis juawadeuew
Ald S3pIAl »

wesgosd Suuojiuowl
JOpO Ue UlBUIBA] o

Adijad 10gqysieN poan

§§§2¢<

sishjeue Alojeioqe]
aAlde0Id pue ISNGoY o

Sumiwiad AduaBy

924n053Y SNOLIeA
yum asueldwod «
suwaad QINDYV o

suwiaad

pieog |oijuo) Ayenp
139]eA\ |eUOCE3RY o

Soueldwod
fio3e|nBay

diyspiemals [BjuswuolIAug




Ll

uondope Joj
uonepusWWodaYy
12/TL — BUilOdN
pieod VN4l

€/1L — 991UWWoD
£>1]04 [euo1Zay

ADVELSIO WAV TRIENIN ¥

9LOT JaquWIad3(

9L0T JI2QUWIDAON

291 wwo) Aojjod
0} UOI}BI9pPISUO0D
10} /1L AqQ
MDEPID} UDNIA
— 99UWWO)
[ed1uyda] |euol3ay

9L0T 12030

uondopy pue v_omg,_umon_
— Sda)S IXeN




INFORMATION
ITEM

2E



9 LOT 12qwaioN /18qopO
sSapIIWe) jpuolIbBay 1O11S1A ¥ILVM TVEIDINNW V u

A3uaby sanjjif) aidwi3 pupjuy ,

Ayuno) ouipieutag ues Jo
eaJy pajelodioduiun 0}
IDIAIDS JD1BAA PRI2ADDY pue J9MIS




Uuonedo

eaJy 1o9loud




6jot

LHBLSKT ¥LIVM TVIDINAK ¥

abieyoay 19)eMpunols) [eljusjod e
(£-ZW @oueyul) buildwng Jajempunols) paonpay .
a|eS MY osealou| .

WB)SAS J9)eAA PojoAoay YNl -

90IAI9S 19)EMBISEAN 9AI108YT 1S0D ‘B|geley

walsAg abelomag YN -

:0] Jesiey ‘edeN ‘sibojold ‘Aempaadg ‘|99 Bunosuuo)
Aq ealy pajelodiodulun ul senss| pm/iomag Aoeba] ssalppy .

S)jauag [euoIday pue s|eon 323(0.d




D
=
>
=
QL
)
—
Q
EU
(O
S
)
g
w
g
N
T
§e]
e
O
Q.
5
—

40fg



T e e L) e T S I W - S G e S Y
| - 1 e e ™ L_ L P - n——
s — - = : i "
— —

o i | .,. _ - e Julo4 uonosuuoy) sibojold @ Aempaadg -

S ——

9DIAIDS 191BMDISBAA pasodoud



6jog

ANRLHC ALYM TVIDIMIIN ¥

Aouaby ST aT0I3 PUBHe] fy

(/102 "qe4) uononiisuon wsisAg Jamag a19|dwo)n

(9102 'Inr) ubiseq walsAg Jamag a)o|dwon

(9102 "uer) uonosuuon) walsAg Jamag Auesodws|

(G102 'AON) uoiinoax3 sjuswaalby

S9UO0S3IIA 123[01d 9DIAISS JI21BMIISBAA




6jol

AdV 0SS :1SD
AdV 0S¥ :Aempaadg

pUBWiag MY PaIewiisy 5

uiseg ISD

1UI0d UOIII3UU0) AAY ISD pasodoud

(oM uonesiu| Bupsix3 Jo uonesol)
Jul0d uoiIBUU0) MY Aempaads pasodoud

LN R 3 N B _RO§ B W N _F N R_B _§ -8 § BB B &

v

IDIAIDS ID3BAA PoIDAdaY pasodoud




6j06

LRSI BEVMA TN Y U

bﬁ%gf

(2102 "q24) piemy uononiisuo) pjing-ubisa(

(910Z 08Q) buipun4 4Y4S | uopisodold

(9102 1dy) jo [enouddy a)ey MY DNdD

(G1L0Z ‘AON) uoinoax3 sjuswaalby

SaU03Sa[I|N 103l01d 191BAN Po[DAdSY




m +O w LTRASH0 BILYM TVIIDINIIN ¥

E&ﬁéﬁ%@ﬂﬂf&

(Buyiq) Jopiroid adjAISS JoMas |lejoy
(Jo1em pojohoal pue Jamas) joafoid ay) jo Joddns ul ejesedoo] .
eUBIUO4 JO A)ID

19pIA0Id 92IAI8S MY |1B1oY .
[eaoisdde DNdD -

Auedw o) Jajep) euejuo

(Auadoud ejeAld uo) soueusluleWw pue uoljesado ‘dIysioumo WelsAs pY -
S99} UO[}08uUU0D pue s}soo [enden) .

Aempoads/ISH

abJeyoal Jajempunolb 1oy uiseq |SD JO 9Sh [BljuS)Od
soueusjulew pue uofjelado ‘diysieumo Wo)SAS JOMOS/MY  »
i _uononusuod pue ubisep We)sAs JaMOS/AMY ¢
L < T — | vN3l

SWwI | 103l01d J91eAA PRJPAdSY



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



\ inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, November 3, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Rolil Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Additions to the Agenda

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action ltem
A. Approval of the September 1, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. RP-4 Disinfection Construction Contract Award

3. Informational items
A. Ten-Year Growth Forecast and Building Activity Report
B. RP-1/RP-5 Pre-Design Report Update
C. Regional Contract Update/Renewal
D. I[EUA Business Goals Update

4, Receive and File
A. Building Activity Update
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. Annual Water Use Report
D. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Budget Variance

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — December 1, 2016



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Commitiee Meeting Agenda
November 3, 2016
Page 2 of 2

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
heréby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, November 3, 2016.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



" (a10z Bny)
puejdn F

o

7
A s
[ S o |

L

oy i

JT

L kA9 10T Bny) eueiuoy

i 7 . ‘ . ..:.,;.2.., A@—.QN‘J—.— ! === AO—.A-N‘ m-—.(w..
7 “\\\\\\\\ - ouyS~ SHIH.0UIYD
-1 o
: e
e B e
(] —i. th, = y
T~ . . - g | -
-.-{9L0zZ Bny) o . M\N\A - 7
. Arerguon & e ) 7 wm.w.., 1S
= “sei oy o8 SE - §0 0 ]

L |
H

tarA) FdAL NOILOANNOS A NS TVIOL

- - »

LLES BEE 05 =0T BT =0l

[ et [ o z I3 Pusgn

" [ osoz =] w 3 £5 opmugy

e w 8 v ot HepEuoyg
569 W [1} ¥ [£4 L]
yaE [ [ o 2] awD i
Tt 5 [] 2 A SIRH oup g
019 2] 1] or £ URY |

Ind

[ I I |

~ (QLA) 8.nQ3 TVIOL CI¥O FTIN TVH-

ooi< ()
goL-01 © J
ol= o

[eLpsnpu|
ool< o
ooL-0L O
ol=> o
{e|NOURLIOY

00k< O
ool-0't O
0i=> o

leguapisay |

(aLA) na3 |-
pajesodioduiun
eary soes [ ||

puaba |

—

?.a.mﬂ%ﬂ.d

| 21910

4 _§.> [eosid QLA - Moday AjiAnoy Buipjing




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



T

1 3 BT
B o o B I.._,Q..a..w_lxrl_ L ™ .

| GO €9

i QO 0°0
| QDN T'E
| AOWTZ

i A
2

:|e10L

:(€00) S-dY
:(z00) T-dY
:(T00) 34ed opeid

910¢ mm_m_\,_m_._.n_m_m — NOLLNGIY.LSIA ¥31VvM a310A03d vnai

T T

L bR 1.*... s
: . .hm.
5 E
A ._.FJ

.,__.1

'V QDN 6’8
auoz 008

oW E0T
Uo7 6671

%48 :PJaAII3Q JUddI3d

asn Z'Tvr :Pa19AileQ

DN Sy auanju
SINV1d TV TV1OL




29/ 123514 O] SAR()

s ilmié.llﬂ. N coc._w
| 000"L w
; 000’
e ", } e e Ao - g\m
LL/9102 At 00001
gifstoT As—r/ "y 00T
- 00021
STAYIOZ Adomee= 1 couret
. © 000%T
Aegy fudy ey Asensqay Alenimr  Jequieq  JequiaaoN  Jeqopp Jequendes sminy
[T " I — - . -..,,....rr.. . e — el = " g
| | | _ ] B h _
B T | e
| 1 j | . | _ !
I_ F— 2} ml N S .cmill ———— — i i UW oot
| | | m ] | |
N il B | L
8 : ] m . N W BN WSSt
I ] LI . ¥ i !
W Pl o] i ;_ h ¥
 HE - T 1 5 et
“ .w.allu-i.mi- S “ o — i _l._T,..A _, , JeriaTozAsm l_ e
i } ; i i N | i st/stoenm| 1
.....,.i.ii‘ixx..‘..‘m s krx T w.!.r! .é\u.;..:,.‘,.‘! S—— nn Ao l!.!.wiil. - - ‘...!_ | gt ..::Il.:....l .t M coP'T
) ! ) i i i H H stivtoeas| ¢
et TOUVHSTY SIIVA Q10K —— i
JOHYHOIY ¥3LVM A310A03
(BN WIUOW JO pu Ad Sholndld ‘I 035 yry'E 0011 £or'L Lye Z19E ¢ SGE S8t €101
0 0 00 00 00 00 00 auBAeg ueg
£5 00} L'ES 0'ic 892 £ 00 BLOJIIA
A+ 0 gLe 00 00 00 9'\s 29[23(]
626 05T 905G £'68 6'FFL 2’291 Lebl £dy
Skl 002 244 £ s LSk g'Lk £F S3o0.g
Sil 0 6242 R ) g'el [ 5’6o RS JIs
m 0 00 00 00 00 00 PR Eownl
051 66t 00 00 g6 L0 % | swnl
"4 ost “t'8Z 08l 6L 00 ¥e AIONOIH
6Z¢ 00} v'i6 6y c'g 9¥E £ 6y gueUeg
bEY 05} Glee FAL) 209 Z'l5 ¥iz L=l
enpay ueld enjoy
ul
oIAOLAd  UMOW yuow 0t/6-72/8 cUe-Lue  9LBOLE o/6-L6 Iseg

‘[l se pepodal [JUN Yeip ese SepaAleq

(1904-810y) 9102 Jequieides - Ueld / STenjdy abreyosy Jajem pejadoey



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3D



L Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committee
From: Inland Empire Utilities Ageng3
Subject: Annual Water Use Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.
BACKGROUND

The item will be presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
November 16, 2016, and will go through the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee on November 9, 2016.



Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: Annual Water Use Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Each year the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) compiles water use data from each of its
retail agencies to track overall water demands and sources of supply in the Annual Water Use
Report. Data includes monthly water use (by member agency and by source of supply), a five-year
history of water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total water used in the
service area. Total regional usage for FY15/16 was 168,799 AFY, which is a 25% decrease from
FY13/14 usage, consistent with Governor Brown’s mandatory use restrictions and is the lowest
water use for the region since 1995. IEUA anticipates a continuing trend of declining usage in
response to the continuing drought in California, long-term state efficiency goals, and more
efficient development patterns as a result of changes in the plumbing code, higher density
developments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape
ordinance requirements set forth in AB1881.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:/Board-Rec\2016\16269 Annual Water Use Report FY 15-16 Board Letter 20161116



9 10T +2equiaroN /12qo)
seajjwwo)) [pucibay LINLSIA YAUVM TVAIDINNW Y nv

Aouaby sanijnn a4idws3 pubjuj ’

9L0¢ 12q010

9S J2IBAA [ENUUY 9L/SL A




@ LOZ 13qWaAON/42G01P0 OIS wvm aINw Y §
$33WWOD) |pUo] mmw_ 9Jozt Rouaby salifn adurg pudjup

28.1eypal 1yempunosd vl
S9PNPX3 "uondNposd Jajjesap pue pajpAlaJ (a1eMpUnoId ‘191em 2DBLNS {3)em papiodwl Sapn|DUl BB 9S() J9IBA [B101 190N

SL/STAd  SRAPTAY  PUETAY SEME  ZTSTTAd TTOTAd Onf60ns eDfRmMd  BOAZDAY  20/90Rd  SO/SOAd SDARPDAE  WOMEDMd  EOfZoMd DOfTOAd TOMD0AS
= - . = .. " . = - T G

00005
PGS N LIEEE SR S a MO
o el 000061
oBeSmpLEE A
>
P O
o00'0sT &
66L'89T EEQ'06T o
YETOTZ ) ] 6S6'70T o
005002 8IG'0ET €08'STT o — 000002
m.@.mmm Z18'0z T e
_ _ 0007052
TEV'D9T
000'00E

pUDJ] S J21BAA [eUOISSY




O_.Othn E0>OZ\L00_O+UO h:EEEEB..«&u.z:E,_. ..
SO9LIWWIOY) |puoIBay 9j0€ Fouaby sapjf 2xdui3 pupjuj ’..U

QMW WO} 1918M 11943 198 J0U op 3843 (DADTM J0 OIMY'S SE LoNs) saiuediuod Jay1o woly paseydind J81emy

9T/ST Ad ST/YT Ad PT/ET A €T/ZT Ad CT/TT A
000°0S
000°00T
>
. O
000°0ST ©
d o
pauoduwi o
%wtoas_ BYI0 =~ 000°00Z
MD ouIy) =
MO IRYIO w
92B44NG [ed0T & 000°052
pajaAlay »
- Yao = 000'00¢

924N0S Ag puai] SN J91BAA [BUOISSY




O _. ON h@ﬂ E0>OZ\._QQ O._.UO ADIALSIG BV TVAIDINOW ¥

sa2llwwo? |pucibay ek el ﬂ

9T/STA4 ST/PTAd FI/ETA €T/TTA ZT/TTAd

SS0°L9

pU3J] 3SN

121eAA paxiodw] gAAIN [euoISaY

00001

0000t

000°0€

000°0F

000°0S

000°09

000°0L

000°08

1994 810y



O_ON._mQEm>oZ\._m£o+uO B..EEEEBEGE::<.
saaiuwon) |pucibay 9406 £ouaby saniun adw3 puopt ’U

-sapuUsBy JoqDW Woly pauiodal Se uiseq 9 pue uiseg BSUOWEIND SIPNPUL D JBYIO 210Ny

9T/STAd ST/VTAL PT/€TAd ET/2TAd TT/TTAA

000°0T

000’0t

5899 00009

9pE S8 00008

95656

1994 210y

000°00T

000‘0ZT

MD BYI0 = ‘
000°0%T

MooulyH s

puUal]l 3sn

191eMpUNOIN UISeg OUuiyD [BUOISaY




2102 ._OQE0>OZ\ 13qoPO AIBISIC BIIVM IGIDINAW ¥
seallWwwon) |pucibay 9J09 Aouaby Sl 241du3 pubjuy

B1ep puedn U] P3PN[OU; SALDAISP 3[ESS|OYM 0DMY'S ‘A[IEDLIOISI 4 4
B1EP S|[IH OUILD Uf PAPNIDUS SILIDAIDP S[ESI|OLM IMAW

ODMVS aOMAN EUEIUOH amn0 pueidn CLEIUD S|I'H owys oul)
000°0T
| 0000z
ooo'oe  Z
@
@
ooo'or @
9T/STAd &
00008
ST/ATAd =
VI/ETAdm
00009
EL/TT M
RATAPE R

2SN 121BANA [BDI1I0)SIH JBDA-S [eUOISDY



C

»

infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

\
i =

L

o

{ms




Table of Contents

o =Y = ol PO PO SR 1
Section 1: Total IEUA Service Area Water Use for FY 2015/16.......cc.ccccveceererreeereevencenessens 5
Section 2: Monthly Water Use for FY 2015/16 and 5 Year Water Use..........cccccernnennenaes 9
Summary by Retail Agency
CitY Of ChiNO...cceer v rrrerr e e s ssscssssssssssssss sas sassns s sssnssas san sos s sennsnans sunan 10
City of Chino Hills.......cccon v i s ssnsss s s ss s s sssassns ssssensonsns 13
ity OF ONTATIO.. ... icerecerrerernnsenr smesne e st mas s st sss sassansas snssasnssessos sasensmassusansnss soens 16
Monte Vista Water District ... cnsessns 19
City Of UPIand.......ccorrrene i s sssiss s sesssssss s sssassssssos sne sas s senanesss ssasnsses 22
Cucamonga Valley WaterDistricCt........ccuumicnsnmnmmunese i issencssssaesessnsseassssassens 25
Fontana Water COMPany......ericsiesmmnisemeseiismien isseens s s sssass isosannsens 28
San Antonio Water COMPAaNy ... rersmecnmsiinssscsssesssssssancsen s sss sssasssans 31
Section 3: APPENiCeS.....cccciiiiiiceriemmccniissmssensns e essninmmsssesieasssss ssssasass sessseats sonmas sissneses senars sasas 34

Appendix A - 5-Year Historical Data
Appendix B — Definitions
Appendix C - Member Agency Organizational Chart

Appendix D — PowerPoint Presentations for Governor’s Executive Order



Preface

FY 2015-16 Water Use Summary Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) monitors and compiles water use data from each of its retail
agencies to track overall water demands and sources of supply. Each year, this data is compiled into
an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes monthly water use (by member agency and by source of
supply), a five-year history of water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total wa-
ter used in the service area.

Although Southern California remains in a state of “exceptional drought”, conditions improved enough
in the northern half of the state for Governor Brown to end mandatory water restrictions in May 2016,
and return authority to local agencies. Three hundred and forty-three water agencies (or 84% of the
largest 411 agencies in the state) gave themselves a conservation target of zero for the rest of the year.
Also in May, Governor Brown released an executive order that calls for long-term improvements to
local drought preparation across the state and directs the State Water Resources Control Board to de-
velop emergency water restrictions should the drought continue. The list includes permanent monthly
water use reporting, new urban water use targets, reducing system leaks, eliminating wasteful practic-
es, strengthening urban drought contingency plans, and improving agricultural water management
plans. IEUA is monitoring State meetings on implementation of the executive order, and has developed
a brief PowerPoint for the State Water Board and Department of Water Resources discussions which
walk through implications and options (See A;ﬁpendix D).

Regional Monthly Total Water Usage FY 15/16 Comparison to FY14/15

25000
N Fy14/15 FY15/16
20000 1T
15000 1 ]
®
£
§
<
10000 T— = —_— = — et m
5000 T o —| — — m
9+ ST e — L .. P = 1 — T ] o ] —
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Page 1



IEUA Member Agency Overall Total Water Use Trend
300,000
260,432

250,000

230,812 223,483, 227,586

222,899 247,465 . 218,719

212,195

P 200,366
200,000 217,103 215,803 236,578

204,958 08

196,633 .. 168,799
150,000

Acre Feet

100,000
50,000

o & & " . . ’ : " g " " " 2
FOD/0L FOLTR FABZAOE FYG3/03  FY03/05 FV0S/06  FYDGEI07  FYO7/08 FYOBA® FYOSMI0 FIOFLE FYI/1Z PYIM3  PVAS/I4 PVI4/15 FYISHE

Note: Total Water Use Data includes imported water, surface water, groundwater, recycled and desalter production. Excludes
IEUA groundwaterrecharge

The regional water use for FY 15/16 was 168,799 AFY, the lowest water use for the region since 1995.

Overall water consumption within the IEUA’s service area decreased 15.8% (31,566 AF) from FY
2014/15. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased by 2,603 AF and direct use recy-
cled water decreased by 2,177 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend of declining usage as a response to the drought in California. Although de-
velopment is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the drought, long-term
demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from demand modeling conducted
as part of IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which found that new developments in the
region tend to be more water efficient due to changes in the plumbing code, higher density develop-
ments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape ordinance require-
ments set forth in AB1881.

In addition, aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource development,
expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies with the development
of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the service area to cope with future
dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of climate change.

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

e IEUA and its member agencies have finalized the 2015 IRP. The plan is available on the IEUA
website. The IRP outlines an overall strategy for developing water supplies and meeting projected
demands within the IEUA service area in a cost-effective manner. The plan developed an updated
demand model based on new regional development trends of high density, efficient indoor devic-

Page 2



es, and low water use outdoor plants per state legislation. Conceptual projects from the IRP will be
incorporated into the IJEUA Regional Programmatic Environmental Impact Report to ensure that
projects are grant eligible. Project details and an implementation schedule will be developed as
part of the IRP Phase 1I, which will begin in fall 2016.

In June, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan.
The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business report will be presented to the IEUA Board in October.

IEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further implement the
Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and maximize recycled water de-
liveries for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In FY 2015/16 member agency direct recy-
cled water use was 18,335 AF.

IEUA launched a Pilot Home Pressure Regulation Program in June which will reach out to 500
residential sites and correct high pressure problems by either making adjustments or installing a
new regulator.

IEUA is working with the Agricultural Pool to identify appropriate farm sites for water efficiency
upgrades. This will help maintain a sustainable Chino Basin groundwater supply.

IEUA and its member agencies are working towards completing the Phase IIl expansion of the
Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from 24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY 2015/16,
IEUA agency’s share of the production was 11,883 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency programs outlined
in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan completed in September 2010. This
document serves as the blueprint for the Agency’s existing regional programs while providing the
guidance for developing new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the
IRP process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as a result of
the IRP. In FY 2015/16, the regional water use efficiency programs increased savings by approxi-
mately 80% from FY14/15 reaching a record high of approximately 1,858 AF, and an estimated
lifetime savings of 21,470 AF.

Page 3



IEUA would like to thank its member agencies for their assistance in compiling the data
contained in this report.

Page 4



SECTION 1
Total Water Resources Data from FY 15/16

Page 5



g a8ed

"eiep suoljesado yn3| Yo paseq
podal sIy} UL SJaguinu Ay [V *AJUno) cuipIEuIAg UeS 03 PlOS SEM MY 40 1Y 9ES [euolippe pue ‘a2ieyoal
104 pash 5em MY JO 4V ZZZ'ET [euolippe ue ‘sasodind 3] Jo) pash sem pY JO v THS [eUOLMPPE UE ;310N

66.'891 788') z10'8 }g9‘ze 991'0v 2089} 960°9¢ £66°Z} €910z lejo)]
ZL0'ZL- | seo9'e- 18¥'s 0 0 0 0 0 0 lejoiqng
679 | 18T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueidny
8c¢- 8ce- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘oL
LEV'S- 0 LEt'S- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SiitH UMD
80t'sZ 0 0 0 0 e¥s'L 020'c £v8'6 000's lejoqns
orZ'L 0 0 0 0 oz’ 0 0 0 pu3 el
6£9'0 0 0 0 0 1629 8EE 0 0 131EM OOMVS
Tro's 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Zvo's 0 aMmAN
£88°'L1L 0 0 0 0 0 289'C LOZ't 000's vas
80¥'s0L 119'8 12E'8 190'9Z 60£'62 §59'€ §8.°22 0£9'L yoL's Ieoins
6672 0 0 16¥'L 200 0 0 0 0 1sjepA 20BUNS (2007
£09'92 L15'8 0 £52'6 £8L'L #50'L 0 0 0 lejempunols) Jeyio
208'9. 0 L1E'8 LLE'GL ¥28'0Z 109'C §51'22 0£9'L #OL'S JgjempunaJgy ouyy
850'0S 0 810°s £19°'9 15801 609°S 1Ze'0l 0z8°} 090'0} _sos__.w
gee'gl 0 8.2 0 orl'lL BLL 995'L 0L¥'L Z'L (s yoeuq) paphony|
ZTL'LE 0 66.'¥ £19'9 TLL'8 068'v 65.L'C oLl £¥8'T (amw) Js1epq papodw|
TviOL | ©oMvs | amaw | omd | dMAD | aNvdn | ORIVINO wuu____m ONIHO

9T/ST Ad 104 3sn 131 DAY 31AIDS VN3 |eI0L



[ 9deq

%L

oLRUO

%8
S{IiH ouly)

9T/ST Ad 104 s 131\ B3IV ADIAIDS VN3 [eIOL



g @8ed

JARMPUNIOIE U =
{aM) T paviodis]

paphay m
aoeung m
JAEMPUNOID J2YID =

SHlIH oURD =

uzEg
pumdn
OMYS

va o

Frp

000°0T-

- 000°0T

- 000'0Z

0co’0g

000'0r

00008

1394-2.10y

9T/ST Ad 104 3sn 131\ BBIY 3JIALIS YN 3| |BI0L




SECTION 2
Retail Water Use Data from FY 15/16 by Agency

Page 9



0T 28eyg

ung 1y W 84 e[ 33 Aoy dag any nr
| F— A 1 L 1 1
ovk
R m H 405
" el 168
i ._..I._
14
gag
00 e o
10t
aiF
Bl
il
i
{asn 1Buq) paphazy
{amw) J21em papiodw)
JSjEMpunoIg oulyy
Yax e

009

000'T

00S'T

000°

0052

R

lea4-ay

adesn J91eM AJYIUO 91 /STOC A4

oulyd jo A



1T 38eq

i {aMIN) parlodw] i JBIBMPUNOID OUIYD J2yesaq . papAIsY g

9T-STAd ST-PTAd AL ET-TLA TT-TTAd

|
‘B3R 22IAIDS YN Y3 U PISN IV 66£°89T
§0 (dv £97°02) %2 pasn oulp Jo AU YL ‘9T/STOZ Ad Ul | — —3 T
|
__ _ ——+ 0000 |
j_
! - L |
| | I | !
_ T - L 1 000'5T
§
m S
|
I — - 00002
m
— 000°52
1
W
000'0€

oulyd
Spuall uoRINpoId JAJeM JedA - §

yodoy asn 191eM 9T/STOT Ad
oulyd jo Aap



21 98ed

[eato2 086’} [E1E') | Gl rez) vw«_.._. 958 062"} zes'h 18’} Jesze 699T arT EloL

[o00's yoF 60 Loy 00v I3 3 15P i o5y [esv 65Y by [Roang
000G oV 60t lor 00Y 98¢ 59¢ ey se¥ =3 £ 65t L

POl ceb 61y 96T g8z £5€ 5e2 D £Zy 98¢ 25v %8 095

o' ooy 6Ly {965 962 £sc 22 see Gad =3 25y ] |0sg

090°01 Z60'} 826 198 eeg cop 95e €28 X |08 €9} EX Zvl'L

E1RZ ZEY 3 i 181 591 091 21 il esi L1z 3 152 (TAAN} 1B Pajoduy

e . |ose 6z9 [sor Se I [98 [ose 905 |s0a 901"} 08c") 168 {osn paijq) pejofiosy

oL s | A WY Yoy | Amnigej | Klenuer [Joquiasog [ JequiosoN | GO0 |lquades| ey | AT

adesn 191eMm AJYIuo 9T/STOZ Ad
ouly) jo Ay



£1 98ed

unf Aoy idy JeN LER] uer ydag
B W M ﬁ
" -
§12
T
— —— _ L ooz
LTS g 1 00
= 009
- 008
ial
5
= 000'1
— ooz’
(asn 10211q) paphaay w
(amin) erempaiodw w | o o . Il aor't
131EMPUNOIY QuIy)
Yo m
aMAW | *
s S — — L pog't

adesn J91ep A|YyIUOA 9T/STOZ Ad
S||IH oulyd jo AyD



vT 28eq

(amn) peodw ¥ J91eMPUNOIO OUYD - JBYesad »  Po[PAad O
91-STAd ST-+TM VI-€ETAd e1I-CT M CT-TTAd
— - _ - - 000
"BAJE IAIDS YNI] Y1 Ul pash 4V 66'89T
40 (4v £66'2T) %8 pasn spiIH ouy3 jo A1) Syl ‘9T/ST0Z Ad U |
—1 3 . ] z 000’y
= 3 g it P 0009
| _ |
_ _ | 0008
n
— . | g — 000°0T
e “ —+ 00O'ZT
— — -+ 000'YT
- 00Q'sT
000'8Y
S||IH ouiyd
Spual]l uojlpnpold ialep\ JBaj -G
e — 00002

uoday asn 121eM 9T/STOZ Ad
S|I'H oulyd jo Axd



6T @8ed

adesn J91epm AJYIUOW 9T/STOT Ad
SHitH ouiyd jo Aud

[ce6'zy L2y oezh Jiey  jezs [oie [ees Jovs  Jvee  [eeot  [icz) jevrs (el [T s = i |
P36 161 ) 26 IS Teve levz =3 ez 7o [so8 1652 “Jose IGE
Zve's 118 5] =2 COF =37 [T B5€ ot |°TF4 (3 +§ ({113
10S% o€ ovE =3 153 9lE €08 E3 [ees 3 6. 13 3
0se ) 19 ze FZ3 P4 Gl 9 0 [ee 05 ¥1E 3 962
DE9°} 19 e 2z Z Gl 9 0 =7 osE riLC 21 €62
7 BlZ a1 OFL z0 av X 1oL 88 L¢] 851 F{¥3 661
[T 0 ol [ ol ol (T8 ol ol Dl ok o ot
LYl 13 vl [0 Fe] les e *B 8 Fi9 _n_._. _Nﬁ 6l
0000 | Joquisidos | jenbing




9T 3%ed

unf

Ay e qad uef 33q AON NO dag Sny
(44
Qe
* ki 05
EOL
HH
=t
(5T 8%i
1€ 3
]
3t
BT
{3sn wauq) peploay m oy

{amun) J:aepn pododw| @

43EMPUNAID QUIYD

1nr

——+ 00s

-+t 000°T

—t. 005°T

—1 000'Z

—+ 0052

— 000°€

— 00S'€

000"y

vaym
1318 OOMYS B

00s'y

jaa4-any

adesn J121eM A|YIUOW 9T/STOT Ad
oueuQ Jo Al




LT 98ed

{omw) patiodw] o BIEMPUNDIS OUIL) 1a)jesaq paphAsay o

TI-TtA

[
7 9T-STAd ST-¥TAd PT-ETA ET-ZTA

B4R IILAIDS YNNI Y3 Uj POSN IV 66L°89T

$0 (4v 960°9€) %T2 pasn ouejuQ jo A1) ayl ‘9T/STOZ Ad Ul | — i].l_ - I:

- L

MYS

000'§

——+ 000°0T

—| 000'ST

—+ 000'0Z

—— 000'5C

—F 000°0E

—~1 DOO'SE

—{ 000°0F

000'Str

olewgQ
SpUaJL UO|IoNPOId JIIBM JBIA - §

uoday asn Ja1eM 9T/STOC Ad
ouejug jo A

- 00005

v




87 afey

adesn J21eM AlylIuoW 9T/STOZ A4
oueQ jo A

260’98 [pis'e 18l'e [zreT [esr'z 9L1'E 880z [=zve {6682 josa’e 2ES'E 416 6E8'e &30,
120°e _En 881 Jeee [261 81 vee GiZ 9.3 _8« 662 S82 CiS

geE _m 0 [o o T3 3 BE *wﬂ ee OF 3 ]

289°¢ Lz T8 _8— Xz egl 154 _En gz (5 [74 Fa7A

65LTT [evvz 8S0Z [eesL lovs'} 22€'} el losi’ ees’t [oerz 198'T vZZ T

F¥-4 VT 9S00 65"} late"t aze’s el 0G| ess’s ocL'T 19572 =13

1Ze'oL CZ0'L CCE ] 268 9 1o 188 €08 1G1°1 0521 192"}

A 95z Z5T 1> 091 cal 1 ¥ caz [ AT 762

9952 6Oz 0L 53 [z 3 (153 ] 0vG E3 ] 060'F

yuey | Aenigeg | Asnuer | Jeqiisda( | Wqiasoy | 8qao0 | Jequuatdes | jentny Anp




6T 98ed

..._.-.un e }E T ..lsnhm._w.( s e Mlm.tn._-g v . ﬂ_ﬂ.u— g ne E W— E UNH— 5 G Ez AT MUE — n—._mmzllll|1il n...i\,r.“.—...._m__. A “_._L-
= — - 005T-

- — - 000°T-

-+ 00§

— " 005

= — 000'T

. = |asn 139010} paphaay m 2 e : . o0eT
{am) J93em porsodw &
Ja1empuncsy ouiy)
SIH ST
_— - o —_ e — — — 000t

i2e4-200y

adesn Jarem AjlYIUOW 9T/STOZ Ad
PLIISIQ 1918\ BISIA SIUON



07 88ed

{amw} pauodwim  191eMpUNOLD OUIYD SO @ pIPAIaY

91-STAd ST-vTAd PT-ETA ET-TTAd TT-TTAd
—— {ooo‘ot)

"B34E 32435 YN Y3 Ul PAsn 4Y 66L/89T 40

(¥ ZT0'8) %S PISN 12413S]Q 49IBM BISIA SIUON ‘OT/STOZ Ad UI — _ —_— {000%s)

— —— 000%
R
B E . % e . 80..0.“
't 1 i —— Sohmzﬂ
M
]
o — 000°0Z
amAaAnN
Spueill uolnpoid iajej Jeas) - g
— - poo'sz

uoday asn 191eM 9T/STOC Ad
1211151 191 BISIA SJUOIN



1z 28eyq

10’8 jeze o™ T[ps9 T Tees 665 Zor [cos 2Ty Jeze 1aL zz8 99L oL —
zeve-  jile jges  [yey s bov 35 [oze- = iz GSE- 16v- 0Lv-

LEFS Lt jaso- i GOt~ - E1E- Jozx- 8Ly [eiz- g5e- oy 0L

T v e 09 yri 199 28 zzl [z ave 608 066

€8 ols [ca e 109 i 199 [ez el ez love 6od 068

305 Iy | ¥E8 1E€ 361 les: jate (3 jost |62 oiE oz

B6L'Y 1541 {88 Lia 61€ £8l 80} i LIE | lese 0Lz 602

a2z ov s I e €l S ob [F3 sz e ov I3

li=oL ount | Ao Bdy | N [ Amiiged |~ Kenuer | sequece | sequeson | 18qaia0 |lequisdes | yantimg v

adesq Ja1em AJYIuoAl 9T/STOT Ad
1911151 131 BISIA UOWN



ADR

LS

(AN S em paod| o
JRIEMPUNOIE) OUIYD
12)BMPUNODID J13YIO
{pus3sam) IMIIM i

oOMYS B

{- 00T

oor

+{ 008

008

000°T

0021

00t'T

009°T

008'T

000'2

13420y

a8esn 1918 AJYIUON 9T/STOT A4
pueidn jo A



g7 3ded

(oM PaLIodW| » JRIEMPUNCID OUlY) - JIIBMPUNDID 130 & COMYS m IMIIM ; Paphaay

| 9T-5TAd ST-FTAd P1-ETAd ET-ZlA TT-TTA

‘eade IAIIS YN 3 243 Ul pasn 4y 661891 _ _

J0 (4v 9089T) %6 pasn puejdn Jo AYD ayL ‘9T/STOZ Ad Ui _ —
- = —— — __}
| |
_ "

7 2 A= : — 00001

I

|

| — -— — 000ST

_ =k - »

i i =
| = |

— 00002

——+ 000'SZ

pueidn
SPU3iL UOIINPOId J31BAA JBBA - § _
B 000°0€

}Joday asn 191eMm 9T/STOZ Ad
pueidn jo Ax)




pz 98ed

VM way paseyomd,

2089} [e6L't 8e¥'} 6ie'} E [os1'1 ¥is kit el [zer'L 268’ "~ [eall
Evs'L ves coL Ta B2 82s 508 905 z8s szs =3 [ste
A 16 001 101 96 8 ve v 10} 58 3 &
1629 [} o8 _,:m zis T 02v zev 16v 16y 3 905
658t &3 |2e2 Jose 102 gc¢ 082 |eze [80¥ = 0&E 3
peo't 18 Z6 _mla 28 26 €01 3 Z6 07 18 16
1087 | [sa 102 EL} vaT 7] vee viE Zve
609' 3 BS¥ V6% vre 99z &2l 21z 05¢ O¥g
Bl 8 3 z Ve e € 0 0 0
fevl% 509 |£ 3 oz =D 18 08k 26z 65¥
1L l6s |es 3 v 3 [sb I3 2

iy 1900100

a8esn 121eM A|YIUO 9T/STOT Ad
puejdn jo A1)




Gz 9ded

,,.‘%.i_____- _._a&____ i IE_-_ 18 i mmu uer 2o dag fny ini
S— IR — o r L i ‘..-..__ . Tl . i . 0
VoE —
I b0E -— - 00§
(25 $I0°
000'T
= ! : 00S'T
=5 — 000'Z
- - — | —_ — 005'C
- GEE [— . 000'€
GRE 1
L. A Sy i NS (S O |-y i - 005’
iy 12l i S > L S ooo.v
(850 332010) papAaay u
(amin) e padod) g
— Jajempunalcy oulyd —_—— 005't
131BAA 20BHINS [EDO |
JFEMpUNDIG 13410 B
_| — - o e _— - —— — - = —— 000's

93esn J21eM A|YIUOW 9T/STOT Ad
PL3SIg 191eM AdjjeA e3uowiedn)

18a4-210%




gz aded

(W) pouoduy & J3JEMPUNDID QUIYD JAIEMPUNQID PO M 3IBYNS papioay
9T-9TAM SEHIM PIETM E€I-ZiMd T _
"EDAE IUAIIS YN 3Y) U pasn 4 66L£°89T 40 (v 99T°0D) _
94GZ PAsN 1ASIA JeM AdjjeA eSuowednd ‘9T /ST0E A4 Ul _
—_— | coo'or |
|
_ _
- = — _ 0000z
: . - oo0'cE
. - v
m
——d - —_— — ooo'oy
il
Rl 000°05
||
==
-
amno
~ spusijuojpnpold e ieai-s 00003

Modoy 191eM 9T/STOZ Ad
3011351 123ep Adjjen eSuowedn?)



£z aded

_,ﬂa.,..a.mllaq&mqviiﬁmm.m. T feeve T e Twese e et Jowrs s [eiet | [ese  feeiv ey ) pme
BE'sT osg’t  [e¥Z  |80C  [okE) _mau yeg  [s8ez  |ie0Z  |eeac  |sesC  |L00C  6l6% ] . |
cazl zZie 869 3 1zl e i By |68e ] jm jezs |s08

100 56 151 ¥SL kil |81 BL | [e¥ 8 0 [z [e¥

¥ZE 0T |ese2 Zs9’l Jessh gl e [eegs [ave’s 9’} Z28’'L 1691 jao 9207

£88°04 [840') ET T 82z jee vEC L 508 prL Zoe'} 511

Zils |ove 196 [re6 166 [ree [ |3 56 e o ZITh Ze0'L

9%1) szt [id} |60t vL |ss L1 [oe log 1ot 0ct ol |<El

0L ) E Aionuer | mquisonq | jequissoN | sequisg_|sequisydes | jmfiy [ Amr

adesn J91em A|YIUON 9T/STOZ Ad
11ISI[ J91epn Adjjen eSuowiedn)



87 aded

unf

Aepy idy Je qe4 uer 339 AON PO dag any Inr
GEEE
s
per
Pt EH
Fa -
il
BER
" L._n.._n.. ]
{83
LEY

{amw) 21em patiodw) m
Jajempunoln oujif)
is1ep a%eUns [0 |

ABIEMPUNCID) JBYI0 B

009

000'T

00S'T

000'Z

005T

000'€

00S'E

000y

Wad-amy

adesn 493eM AJYIUON 9T/STOZ A4
Auedwo) J31epn BURIUOS




62 @8ed

(amw) pariodw] Jalempuncdg oulyy IZIEMPUN0LS JBIRD & 3RUNS 5

9T-STM ST-4IAd PI-ETAd E1-TTAd [4%1L"]

%02 posnh Auedwic) J91EM BUBIUO] BYL ‘9T/ST0C Ad Ui

- ' I
"4 3DAIIS YN DY U] Pas IV 66L'BIT 40 (4V 089°CE) - _ _

—_— —— oot

— — 000'0Z |

— 000'sE
-3

— il d w——  CO0'0E
— . —| 000'sE

- | B E-.ﬂv

000'sy |

S — =S = v — 1 poa'os

BURIUCH
Spua.) UoIINPOId 1938 JEIA - §

uoday asn J91eM 9T/STOZ Ad
Auedwo) Jojemn eURJUOS



o€ 98eyq

l8g'ze L2v's ozo's Loz [est'e eIz Joo% 33 1BY'E L 906z [esZt [eBl®
29082 200'S ITVE veLl 98F'L c00'C =0 ves’t 98l T YEEC FE4 |58 | EETKA
€526 Z16 198 760 619 29 ore cee 016 QER z89 2T 1€9
16V} 7] €51 202 6iZ bSL [est 68 =] 5] zIL 8L ¥6
LIESE I00°C ZIE 598 z65 [0zt [evz 065 LN ZIVL BSL) 106 wm_.._‘
0Zv <63 [cze zi8 |3 [ere LIE 10g ZEE B3 609 =
7] [eos [eie 3 1773 F3 B3 609 Jves
Aenged | Alenuer | Jequiedsq | JOGUWSAGN | Jeqolo0 inr

a8esn 4912 AJYIUOIN 9T/STOZ A4
Auedwo)) Ja3epn BURIUOS




Jdy

Jey

34 uef 93q AON PO

Sny

k0L

inf

- 00

ooy

009

008

puncio 1RO o

A B R o s o e el B i - e S

0007

0077

19a4-8.0Y

adesn J91em A|YIUON 9T/STOT Ad
Auedwo) J93eM0 OlUOIUY UeS




Z£ 28ey

91T ST-HIM PI-ETAM E-TIM IT-TIM
| I 1
s B — 0007
*EDJE JIIAIDS YN SYJ Uf pash JY 662°89T Jo {4V 188°T)
%T pasn >=nn=__8 JIEAA OIUDJUY UBS 3L .m.n\m.nON Ad uyj
— - 000
- 000'9
%56 _
%Yz pusidn L—
olaelu
uejug >
— 00007
00071
JAEMDURMG 13YI0 B
- 000t
{asn jesey) odMVS
SpuaJL uoiPnpold 1218 Jeaj - §
: 00097

Moday asn 431eM 9T/STOZ Ad
Auedw o) 193\ OlUOIUY UBS




£€ 28ed

[ zea 802 o8t zc) e |TTee [ e T T edr [ ey [ Tes ] s
g59's- 151 709" 1ps- Tis- Eiv ISP- 024 125 8- Z6v- 5vs-

ﬁi&#%%ﬁ

a8esn Jarem AJYIWOW 9T/STOT Ad
Auedwo?) 191N OlUOIUY UeS



APPENDIX A

Five year Historical Data Summary

Page 34



G¢ abed

661'89) | 88l zilo's 1go'zce | o9L'op | los'sL | 960'9¢ | €66'TL | £9L0Z Iej0L
0T | ge9'e- Lev's- 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ej03qng
1629 162'9- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gee- 8ce- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
lEV's- 0 LEY'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 SliH oulyS
90¥'SZ 0 0 0 0 evs°L 0Z0°¢ £98'6 000's
A 0 0 0 0 obz'L 0 0 0 pug 388
5£9'9 0 0 0 0 162'9 gee 0 0 olep\ ODMVS
Zho's 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zr9's 0
£88°}L1 0 0 0 0 0 289'C LOZ'y 000'S
80P'S0L | L19'8 bie'8 190'9Z | 60t'6Z §59'C SeL'Te 0£9'L volL's reoKns
66¥'2 0 0 l6b'L Z00'L 0 0 0 0 J9JeM BORYING (8207
£09'9¢ 115'8 0 £92'6 £8L'L #S0°| 0 0 0 191empunolg) JBYIc
Z0€'9. 0 LI€'8 L1Lg'Sl ¥25'0C 1092 §5.'C2 0£9'L ¥0L'S 49]empuno.g ouIyd
85005 0 8.0'g gL99 | Zlssol 609°g LZe 0l 025’} 090°0L [®303ans
9€eg'8l 0 8.2 0 oL’} 1Y) ges', | ow'L | 422 (esn paQ) pephasy
ZeL'LE 0 66.'Y £19'g ZLL'6 068'v §61'C oLl EMB'T (ami) se1epa pepiodu|
Vi0L | comvs | amAW | omMd | amAD | ANVidn |omvano| St | ONIHO s 1



ot abed

99¢'00z | 6ZLT 61¥'c | Los'ec | zoe'sy | zee6l | vlL'\v | 1809 | v88'ze [ejoL
00v's- 196'c- | 6EV'Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ejoyqng
LLve- | LLL'e- 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
ziL- ZiL- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ZLo- 455 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BEV' V- 0 BEV'- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SlIH ouly3
90¢°22 0 Z19 0 0 109'L 000's z98'8 ZeT'S
" BEL'T 0 0 0 0 BEL'T 0 0 0 PU3 1S9
orz'9 0 ZL9 0 0 LOb'S ZlL 0 0 4818M OOMVYS
9EY'y 0 0 0 0 0 0 9EY'V 0 aMAN
Lidd! 0 0 0 0 0 28y Tad 4 7eT's vad
Zr0'z0L | 1609 Lov's £18'6Z | 96192 80L'Y 9zZ¥'LL ¥06'Z 16+'9 eeans
¥b0'S 0 0 696'l 90l 0 0 0 0 481/ 80BUNg [E007]
£15°2¢ 160’9 0 00s'vl | Leg'ol L6Z'L 0 0 0 JeleMpunoly JaUio
g81'99 0 L0v'8 pre'cl | 06¥'vL glb'e 9Zy'LL #06'C 18¥'9 48je/Mpunolg) oulyy
8L¥'6L 0 8es'y ¥66'6 | s0.2 | +89'L LzL'8l bzs'y | vsi'L 18103qng
€15'02 0 80€ 0 00%'L 9€9 gL0'e | leg'L | wee'e (@sn jo2u1q) pajohosy
50685 0 oes'y | vees's | ooe'tz | w0z | cozor | wev'z | oes'z | (QMIN) Jeiepa papiodu)
TvlOL | ooMvS | amAm | omd | amad | anvidn |omvino wuﬂ__.___w ONIHD bl Ad



¢ abed

99542z | Lv9T 862'0F | ssi'sy | 21’98 | size'tc | o9eL'sy | 9z6'ZL | 18L'ST [ejoL
06¥'8L- | £90°0L- | 8ev's- 0 (] 0 0 | 0 0 [ejoiqng
299'6- | 299'6- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueldn
00t~ 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AMAW
8zZ¥'s- 0 8zy's- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHIH oulyg
9£9°9¢ 0 o0t 17} 0 9LEZL Wi's ¥Z8TL 861's lejoigns
£59'2 0 0 0 0 £98'2 0 0 0 PU3 JSOM
£90°'0} 0 00% 0 0 799'6 0 0 0 J9)BM 0OMYS
Lev'8 0 0 0 0 0 0 LZ¥'8 0 aMAW
yi:7] 0 0 )17 0 0 0 0 0 dMAQ
sel'vl 0 0 0 0 0 Lyl'S 96" 86L's vad
08L'0Zk | 0L9°ZL | zzs'ek | 9er'se | ool'se 925t L' 8eL'Y STL'9 [ejolans
859'€ 0 0 sov'e voe'L 0 0 0 0 48je/\ 20BUNG [8307
Z60'6E | 0L9'CL 0 vSv'LL ¥ze's ¥0. 0 0 0 Isjempunolg) JBYR0
oer'LL 0 ges'zh | 8861 | zETL'9l [44:X4 €zL1e 8eL'T 52L'9 48jempunols; oulyg
19Z°68 0 #0¢'9 Z6L'6 Liv'0g 141X zee'sl #96°C 8sZ'tl Iejoqns
50222 0 6EE 0 2s9'l 698 82's 200'Z 016’8 (o5 yeuq) pajphasy
§50'/9 0 S96'S Z6.L'6 5¢8'8¢ | S9z'/ 06'6 z96 ey (am) 1e1em paiodul|
1oL | comvs | aMAN | omd | amAo | aNvidn [omvino| SolR | oNio et ad



8¢ ebed

612'812 | WE'T 0866 | 0S8'Zr | ISL'vS | vee'es | LELZr | 698°LL | B9B'VE lejo)
p89°'LL- | stvoL- | evZ'L- 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ejolgng
veg'6- | v6S'6- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puedn
L¥8 L8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AMAN
6ve L 0 6ve L 0 0 0 0 0 0 SliH ouyD
LbL've 0 Iv8 0 0 982'ch | zelv | wveo'LL | so8'y [ei0ans
269'S 0 0 0 0 269'C 0 0 0 PU 1SOM,
SEP'0L 0 L8 0 0 ¥65°6 0 0 0 19IEM OOMVS
676°9 0 0 0 0 0 0 6769 0 AMAN
LI9'EL 0 0 0 0 0 Z6L'y G/0'% S08'¥ vao
180°€Z) | 98¢l | sze'or | seo'ze | 1802z | Zloi'e | 1080z | vel's z20'L [E3o)qns
086'S 0 0 650y 126°L 0 0 0 0 918/ 90BUNS [8207]
spl'lz | elg'€L 0 0 ozv'e | evel 0 0 0 42§EMPUNCID JAUI0
966'G6 0 gee'ol | ass'es | ovi'el | ese'z | ogoz | pere | zeo2 ISjeMpunoIg oUlyy
$18'8. 0 £90'e | siz's | swo'zz | ieg'e | seizLl | wiz'e | evo'sl 1Fioans
Z96'6L 0 Jr43 0 Tx4} 9z ve8's | 068'L | Z¢6's (esn euiq) pajohoey
£10'66 0 1526 | sies | sva'se | o0 | wheor | zze's | sso'v (M) Jo1e papoduy
V10L | ©OMVS | GMAW | OMJ | aMAD |aNvidn [orvino| STIM | oNHo —_



g€ obed

vsL'olz | LT we'e | vzo'zy | sii'ze | 1es'el | 9sL'zy | 6se'9l | 19l'te fejo ]
ve'sl- | 98s'6 199G 0 0 0 0 0 0 lejogng
60€'8- | 60€'s- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AR A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
199's- 0 199'g- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIIIH oulya
182°¢¢ 0 LIZ'} 0 0 £E9'LL | se8'y 759'c 188'F
vZe'e 0 0 0 0 vZe'e 0 0 0 PUz JS9M
985'6 0 LIZ'L 0 0 60£'8 0 0 0 181 M OOMVE
ol¥'s 0 0 0 0 0 0 9L¥'G 0
L96'E) 0 0 0 0 0 8c8't 9EZ'y 188t vag
2659'1Z) | sze'zy | eesor | vy | ese'vz | TlL'L | voL'6l | 99s'E 958'L [goqns
rrL'ol 0 0 vL9'TL 0L0' 0 0 0 0 9lep) 8oeHNg [B307
L05'6L | BZE'Zl 0 0 ££6°G ovZ'L 0 0 0 18}empunols) IS0
9rE'ss 0 ges'ol | svi'sz | eve'ylL YA voL'el | sges'e 958'L 491EMPUNOIT) OUIYD
L1S'LL 0 £6L's 202'L | eo1'zz | sewb'e | ¥si'sL | ovl's | S10°L) [eyo1qns
L¥o'sl 0 882 0 610'L 0 c6v'L 195') v12'8 (881 2u1Q) pajohony
9.8'2S 0 oos't | zozt | wwiee | ovve | Logor | esz | eprz | (OMN) JSieM popiodw
qvior | oomvs | amaw omd amAd | anvidn | olvino Mm_,_.__v__ﬂ ONIHD 2 A



APPENDIX B

Definitions

Page 40



Chino Basin Groundwater — Water pumped from the Chino Basin Aquifer and treated
by retail water agencies for all potable uses within the IEUA service area.

Desalter Water — Water pumped from Chino Basin Desalter [ owned and operated by
the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). Groundwater, with high levels of dis-
solved solids, is treated and distributed to several retail agencies within the IEUA’s
service area for potable uses.

Imported Water (MWD) — Water from Northern California and supplied by the Met-
ropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD), and water transferred from
other groundwater basins to retail water agencies operating within the IEUA service
area. All Tier I and Tier II deliveries are included in this category.

Other Groundwater — Water produced from other local groundwater basins to retail
water agencies operating within IEUA’s service area.

Surface Water — Water collected by retail water agencies from mountain runoff and storm
flows, which is collected and treated for potable use.

Recycled Water — Title 22 recycled water produced by the IEUA at its water recycling
plants for distribution through separate pipelines to retail water agency customers for

all non-potable uses.

WECWC- West End Consolidated Water Company supplies some water to the City of
Upland.

WVWD — West Valley Water District

Production — Amount of water Agencies produce from their groundwater, surface wa-
ter, or other water supplies that they have rights or jurisdiction over.

Use — Amount of water used within a member agency’s jurisdiction, as reported by
them to IUEA.

Page 41



APPENDIX C
Member Agency Organizational Chart

Page 42



£ra8eg

Auedwo?) J21BM BUBUOS = DM
1DLISIA J31BM AD|[eA eBUoWEIND = JMAD
OUEWIQ 4O AYD = oLEBlUD
oujyd jo AjD = oulyd
foypny J21jesaqg ouyd = vad
S|I1H ouIy3 Jo AYD =S||IH oulyd
Ajouiny sSpIved JAKeM = YAM
IDLIS1A JIIRAN BISIA IO = OMAN
Auedwo) Ja1epN DIUOIUY URS = ODMVYS

puejdn jo AuD = pueydn 1
Auedwio) sepuade
JO12AA PII1EPIIOSUCD PUT 1S = DMOAM N M“w_mﬂu__._%s
Aousdy saiu|an andw3 pueul = ynai
1IMI810 J21ep uenjodosla = AMIAN x\.l../.
YERE] lﬂco 8 sapuafe jBquisw
Hey 01 paphzal vnal
ﬂl S[eSI0UM, 01 9ESAOYM
: e 1 vnm %
3|BS3S|OYM, > \.IJ “3
2 23 sapuade . e
FURLY hmnHuE o1 SUISEQ "d M5
1 1233y \.___ ajqe3od S[EsBIOUM JIDAlY OPRJCIOD)
/..I\. Ilesas|oym i
sapuade ? B
3pISING 1 B|ESAS|CUYM « sy = /
T'._Buz oun) = vim
' ﬂ\ 3lesBIOYM
w_mmu_oi/
— T
< { ni_::#u
leysy
< {oomvs |
- N 3esas|oYm \k//
LE ( - FAREETL BALY WAL ¥
l..||__rﬁ-__u—ﬂ= + o~ 1#.1

3jesaouMm G_um;_ le3y

.ccmn.q.:.z.ﬁ_:.zs__._m.h_:s&,.../



APPENDIX D

Powerpoint Presentations for Governor’s Executive Order

Page 44



sanss| |esiuyassp
MBIAIBAQ SSOT J21BM PUB ||D T
[0203044 uoneuawajduw] JoopinQ
[02010.14 uoejuawajdw| Joopuj
MBIAIBAQ __m_pcov_mmm ‘T




Aduage Aq 1981e1 Aduaidie uonedidl / |erjuapisas pajedaudsy o
BaJe 921AI9s 1ad ]3] paiySiam/pasdesany O
Aia8ew |eliae apimalels ©
Aduade yoes Joj sa|i} adeys o
(po1e82153y) eale adeaspue| jeiyuapisay Ajiwed a|8uls Aduady Aq Adualdy -

:ejep Alessadau 199|107 «




JOOpPINO J00pul

A | A

[ \ _ _.
(103084 13) (B94Y 2deaspuet) (13) A (p2d3) (s1uapisay jo #)




pjoyasnoy Jad ajdoad 4o uonendod (t

s9|gelleA Joopu|

loopul



mﬁmBmmmuammm__m..ommmmucha_wucmtm_;mm:_w.._mu:.mumvn_sauﬁ__mﬁ_xwﬁ"m:o_u:_om

BAJE 3DIAIDS B U] YIMOID) 1E3NSS]

{yamoa3 | dIALIT
JC s4nleu Uo spuadap) Meapoil (Adernddy AR 1O Med se pajajdwoy (350D . 10 nied se pelsjdiioy (EEnauwg

1001 dIWMN YoUNeT &

"HMQ 01 (SdINMN)

sue|d uawaSeuepy J31eM UBGIN

J3Y3 3ugns Ajjeaiuoyd9jR o3 suaiddns
Jajem ueqin SMmojje [00] dINMN 3YL

sj0o] 1uswsSeuely dIWMN STOT 413y 313]dwod
I31eM URqIn 01 |00} SIY3 pash saill]ian Auelp .

100/ uolendod YMa
- 2 ployasnoH Jad ajdoad 40 uonejndod ‘T




j@ae] 1234e) ASUadR 91RINJ0. J1BINJJED 02 LIAMOUE 404 S33ePAN JUSISISUOT J0) 552304 1
10 ,B0UBIEA,, B xa: m%ﬁ m:m:mu 40 $2UNOS _muo_ Eo.c ‘hauade m:u mﬁ_mE .35_@ 2iep g@:m_;gcg ?@EE

108 m~..>.,._._=w_u_tm >ucmmm
ye m::?s mmu .5* Em_u_&:m Si 12L3S1P mﬁ &%:5 :o_ummznog vammm:mm< "Azessanau you si Aduednano mEg; 5 mEgl 15RNES]

?w:mﬁgoa 3.___5 _ocm xuo_o_ snsuad JO w e .T-- I n__>_,=>3.
émﬁcm;ﬁ U msgmam_& wyﬁ_%oE >um5uu< w m a_>_>5 uB tma se vmum_nsou pmou ! ko tmn_ se ﬁﬁmugﬁﬂ@ u@c__éégs
SR et fid N

ash |enjoe 1o} speal
Ja1aw Supdayd Agq suop aq os|e

ued spjoyasnoy 234e| SulAJIUDA «
‘ejep

Snsua) sazl|1In YMQ 10/pue
elep uoilejndod sapinoid AJuasy .

ereq 129 + SNsud)
P|OU3sSNOH ”hm_mr_.__&%mm Jo uonejndod ‘T



[euolINiISU} ‘|elIsnpul ‘jesawwo) (g
ealy adeaspuey (g
13 (1

So|(ellIeA LOO_H—DO

loopino



"EBJE 2014438 BY] 404 13 peaySiam/poBelane ei0| aonpoad 03 Jopusa 10308s 23eAud e SWZIpIn ‘eRsE 321AIB5 BU)

UIym uoiels |3 ue suijieisut ‘spND |eizeds Buisn ‘uonels sjnLR o1-paaide ue Suisn Suipnpau ‘senuale o 3IZBOS ISUORNIOS

| muwmﬁmmuaghu_i u...n_w_:E .:u‘_i mm_ucmm_m‘ hmw. ._.m_ .yum@u:m_: mm_ao._gw_.u. _mumn,‘mc_t_ommh_ro..nmwm ._m.ﬁ,mui H
AUNOIEIBI TEBIE BIIAISS AY] UIYIIM S| 3SN JBIBM PUE SISWI0ISND Uaym ‘Base 33IA19s Aduade oyl o3 UoIeIS au 40 Aluwnxolid :sanss)

7 smeuwsponpa puevopesouopms sed sepen
{%58<) maoy :Aoeinaoy B 11507 : DIURNEAR ARURAINT tOUiDWILY
A®Y 3q ||1m seale 3IAIDS djewi|d
-012jw 9|di}|nW SS2IPPE O MOH «
seale ueqgun
ute1sad uj saduaj|eyd 93elaA0) «

9USQIM S|IN|D UO 331 «

SWD—L3'T
JoopanQ



Sungacdas sy 13 endosdde ue dojsAsp © SiBpUSA JXRALY LM HIOM SaRUSHY "YMA YHM AJI0DIP SR $S10ueSy [N oS

SR

SEUDMLL PR UONDBIGE LIeness el soles

(%458} MOT 1AdEINDDY |

iy

. \
s uw.r - :
L
el ".W%‘ =
TN
o

5203 iz SSCIIE SPIBLUGDOINIA (s IR IK

(aoepiaqu; gam Yyum saduajjeyd)
334 13507 DGBUPAL AJJUDLNTY LD

¥YMJd Jo 1npoud v «
siseq 9po3
diz e uo pouad-awn
e 10} |3 pajewllsa
199||02 01 AMjIge 9yl

SINID Jereds —i3 T
JoopinQ



‘uonn|os e se yaeosdde siy3 JO ADEDIS BY] 3591 O} SICPUSA YLM HIOH SUIINGOS

"2RIE IVINLIDS POUEA B JO) BILD 1T 03095 2yead
I8N 01 sJ0pUsA [enpiaipul Jof Ajlunzieddg “poad Supsodas Yors Joj anjes 13 3|Suls e ajejnojed AjRIeInane 03 ANiGy 1SeNsS;

|

BN P R THIOR RPN S P

19556-5R) WNLPIIAL *ADRINIDY INE-ZS 150D m SEAMOUL G-5 (SR L

SI9Y10 «

)I0MIDN J2YIBDAA UJDISIM
SonAjeuy Jayleap/yHed luwQ
SW31SAS eyjeq JuiodoipAH

SIOPU3A 31eALd —[TF ‘T
JoopinQ



ejep auyal AjoA1jesa) pue ssa0.4d aduelleA asn «
Juiod 8uiliels e Se SJUdWIRINSEIW DAIIBAIDSUOD [BIHUI YIM LIE]S

suoilnjos pasodold

ySnoup Surinp umouq auosd aney Aew seale pajesiiil A||jewIoN .
10]02 uoije}adan uo pedwi ysnoaq .

*219 ‘Buiwiie} uequn ‘syoopped aSIOH .
sasn pue| 9sed 3gp3 .

S10SS3SSE
Ayunod ssouoe Ayliqissadoe pue Alijenb ejep ui uoijelten SpIM e

Juswdo|onap JO 93Y

SPOY1oW SS0L0€ MM%Q%\\ ey H--JUaWoINSeIN 1A0) pUE] 7

100pINO



"SE3JR IBLIIUI éﬂ Em i1 Alepnoaed ‘seaue
AGBERUIL BB4L SISURICEIEUD BRIR 22IAJ9S AND ;@q :.ﬁcgawn

(2.56-SR} sIvmpow (Areindoy “_

.«:wEE:mmmE m@ gmg 1o a%ﬁsb punc .% mmﬂ,Ew G 1SUO

MEE mopeys jo u ﬁ&wgéa 43A02 a_,qm: »c.%ﬂy N Joj siedh 7
»us%ngm ;mE B mwuamﬁné cs_%, i@%a_&m MONNOS0) JDMOT I5BNLS]

3 eg1d] .Em

> A 12
et ..”..H }.

IAITS 13590 | SYIMOW g TBUJjaLL ]

(AusiaAlun a1enpess Juowaue|))
dAljeioge|l0) ejeq ejusoylied
9yl BlA 3|qe)leny

sieaA z Asana pajepdn

A1a8ew) 9314

(dIVN) weaBoid
AJojuaau] aunyjnousy jeuonen

sisAeuly AuaSewy dfyN—usweainseayy Jono) pue7 'z

loopinQp



WaUIBINSEIW §|O puey 10 Fuiihily punoss ajdwies (SLeRnIng
*924Nn0S

A198ewuy 121458 AUR 03 UOWIWOD !SBDIE DIBJIBJUI puel-plIm Ul Aleindilied ‘seale ajqediil) jo/pue mopeys jo uoljiudooay :sanssj

{%%6-48) 9rsapopy :Adenddy

N £-T$ 123500 SUILUOLU 7 SRR
P,lxv et

[4S
U] yyeg luwgQ
SIOpUaA 2jdwexy

(A1a8ew)
MdU WO.J}) Wil JOAO Sujuies)|
/M uolie|ndjed pazuandwo) «

Asa8ew) pajewoiny Alin- —uaWa.insesp Jono) pueyj ‘¢

E =

Ted =05 iy by | | ” ¢ o

. 3 5 T
i A gt = e



NS TP RN

‘AiaeLU| [elI9e L3IM SaNSS] JUSLSISUO0D Be {Spoylau Aue o3 UOLILIO0D) EwE:m__m

e1ep jaosed pue Adoued asuy ‘seale mopeys ‘saydiy AssBew) jruas 30 Suiun 34} “neindoe AjUBiY 5] POVISILE SIUL IR (STNES)

(%56<) YBtH :Adeandoy | INS-€$ 11507 | | SURUOUS 7T (aUHBU ]

A ragea

‘U] Jelay 9|3e]
:lopuap a|dwexy «

uoijedijliaA ajdwes |ensia
pue puey yiim pauiguod
uoile|na|ed pazuandwo)) .

S \m.\q\ euy jenuepy + pajewioiny —uala.Insea Jon ojpuel -z

loopinpo



IS0 PovELEA B 2apun AioBewn yepdrn 03 ejep papilaozd Aouale mojjy “ses22 98P 10} Ajuc 351 ISUOIIN|OS

Alladoid punoui3 ay) uo ym uSijje Jou ABL SSIEPUNOY |3dE {SAISUDIL SBYET I5RHSS]

i

4G 6-G8) WIRIPRAL tAdBINRIDY : Al +G5 13S0D) | | EYTRET T TEERRUS e 1 [T N

'

)
3

PaA|OAUI [92J4ed
yoea J0J 31S U0 Sjuawainseaw |edisAyd .

SIN1SESN PUEH —IUSWIBINS B3N JIGA0)) pUET] ¢

ﬂ, - JoopanQ



“DOUIBAL JS RORISLARE UDALIR JDIOLSNT
1) 423em 3jqeiod snsian (i) i33em papArad o) ease sdesspue) 81BWiISS 0} BINLLIO) € SUiSn ‘jand] Jolaw a3 01 BULAIQ) (SUORNIOS
™

,ﬁ_mma @umm%wmm ue ue m&mcmm__mrﬁ $i B3JL vamu%rmm ..3@5 @_gﬁca LA hwwaﬁ ﬁ@ mia; W BUEINSESIC SRS
‘gmwg @Q;EE Ew&@ﬁ%m% | ”.,%QE% EmeSmm@E w m pasn poyiaw Jusiainsesil
JBA0D PURE O} mﬁ@mggcu »éSH& onmumv:m_ L _uw_ﬁ::m 13500 M . J43n0d pue| 01 djgeiedio) Buljauwil

e em—— A Cea e e

924N0S
Alddns 121em /|9oi1ed jo ssa|piesal ||D |e10] 01
anbiuysa] Juawainseaw JOA0I pue| pP3I3|3S IS «

pa)edai88y -jeuoiiniiisul 1eLiasnpuy 1eneuuo) g
JoopinQ



"BOUENSISSE D3RI YUM FULI9ISW JCOPING SNSIDA J00PUI 01 ilD) jje UOIISUBLL G} $5920.40 dOjsAH0) tSUnmm oy

1D J00PIN0 SNSIIA AOOHME WHIRERI
300 0P seousde nos i3jem Ag Sieas Adjjod aiyizads aAdipe 0) adesn || uMmopnealq ol toﬁm.t DRDINIDE L0 1LDHNTY]

%GE 42A0 Emm_azﬁgm
PO U0 JUDDUSEDE tAIRINDDY N £-ZS 11500 SIRDA G THENELILY

‘9]qejod SnSIaA 1ajem
p2]2AJ3J puk J00pINO0 SNSISA JOOPUl JnoYealq
01 D@e) olui Aduase Aq ejep palalaw nduj «

J213U Aq -/eUORNIISU| 1BLISNPUY JBI2IBUILIO) “E

100pPINQO



sso J91epy (T
|euoiiniiisu| ‘jeldisnpu) ‘jeppuswwo) (T

sanss| spJepuels Aduaidiyl JaYyl0



SHIQTID JDUNIEENRD .mw_;:wdm asow ,,2 >u:w_u.tw .mmum? v_ngsucwn 3 ammu : >z 5_3 n___m._m:tmo_ m:o_u:_om

m:.v_._mE_._u:mn ﬁhm:m Es& Emm_ B 3.::«._0%.0 :_m._m E:c e am m..wEoum:u
P2:4082187 01 PSAU € 51 BU8Y) SNY] pue saiinbal asn J91em Jud.ialjip A1an aaey SIUBINE]IS3I PUE S3T0 ﬁwmsecﬁﬁﬁ m.q:,.ﬂ

apmmoalels swyyaoge

Y314 :Adeandoy | _ 21€35 03 s19sejep Aejanidodd 350D QgL :oupawi]
Lt (D (mabing pue jeopa ERUSE) BydsoH
rr— [ o5 Aymiaainyabs|og
e ym—— 61 ] 100435 Z1-
i D ApumuwoD Ses Ouss
———— @ B0l (/o1
———— L 1 ] Koy 80USPIBSH
- J et JAN Ul Supjewyouaq
=5 - mon Aduaidyje Asi1aua / Jaiem
PN ngs a3l0
— CoR——— pue 2102s Jels A3iaua ul
== S n— Juawanoidwi Joy sajdwexy .
ey Apoei) es) Afuaug emjpadox Jo 'ON Belf} Apadosy

JeUoRNYISUI pUe 1eLiIsnpul Jeissunod Suyseunfaudd I

$anss| spJepuels Adusidiyla BYI0



,ﬂu“.ﬁm", SS042€ Q.m G MO}y puE 35N J33em J9Ad) ._mam% mgﬁmmmmém »6 asmg mf jo= um%r X& QU0 mzo_as_om

.mepm>m
I91BM A0 PUL SIJIRIBS UBGQUN Jofew T T BIUACHHED S5042€e saonoeid EwEwmm:mE B}EP pue SuLialaw ug yoneea afie) .mm:mm_
— e T R S T e e R ,rn.,.is.llﬂl_..H-..:.iH-; e T

|
asL aou ! *

@m m:__m_E_._.

|
.\,o@a@m uo mu:wamv >um.§uu@ w m

)

U0112319p SSO| ) ea| Sulaaiye
ui siodeuew A)j1i3n poddns
01 soilAjeue 4oy AyunuoddQ «

SSO/ J3)EM ‘7
SaNss| spJepuels Adusidiy3 Y10



J@ae)d yanodyi
s|gejieAe uondo diysiaupied pue asiuadxa ajeald/dlignd pajeldalul .

Adeanooe
guip|ing pue ui-Anqg 1oy |ea8a1ul sI elep Aduade Joj ssad0ud ddUeLIBA .

yoeosdde paseyd ue ySnoaya paj|i4n} 1s9q aJe syuswalinbal eleq .

ajqeAalyoe ale syuswadinbal elep O3 S,40UIBA0D







}JOMaWel{ pue ejnw.iod Aduaidijji ay3 Jo umopiealg «
19pJO 3AIIND2XJ 3y} 0} pale|ay uolle[sia 3ulIsiXy e
1X21U0D) JBpPJQ DAIINIAXT




ool Jo a12335uf A2i0g 2Gnd 324008

S0 OO 000Z 066l 0861 06t

0961 56k

MI

1 e ___ Al .___._____. _______

m_ wm ﬂ:_h m m {

alme e ds] sfiesase-rmoed |
aimpade abeloas-anoay g

ameuada)

SWZ 0T 000z 066l 086t 474513

____ o 1 _h_

vopeytse.d sbessav-mopug B
U R U HERISAR-IACTY 1B

I’ _ —_ _ — _.

uopieydiveid

—

M N

096l o056l

S~

at-

_rr |

— Y

[+
Sl
oz

{d 5331530

sayou|

Yljesay |ejusuiuoliaug
Ywmous uonendod

uleldaosun
aJe sal|ddns Jajem aining

«EWIOU Mau,, ay] 2W0l9(
Aew suonipuod y3nouq

91e1s ay) ssoJoe guisealdul
2J4e sainjeladwal ajiym
3uiseausoap si uoneydidalg




s T —

M| JO Aem B 3W003( 1ShW UOIBAIBSUOD),,

9T0Z ‘Ue|d UOIDY J31BA\ BlUIOjI|eD

020z Aq 28esn Jajem ueqJin ul uoldNPal %0¢
e 9ABIYIE 91€1S ay) Jeyl sjuawasinbal me| aje1s Bunsie
ay3 uodn pjing ||eys s1281e1 3sh J31eM MaU 3S3Y],,

(9107 ‘AeIN) )17 JO ABAA B UOIIBAIBSUO)
3unjen :9T-£€-9 19p40 DA1IN8X3

s1984e] Aduald1e JoOpINO pue Joopul paysi|qelsy

(6002) 0Z0Z Aq uoPNPaY %0T — £L-LX9S

e[nwioy uonedo| (e adeaspue| UYL PYSI|qels]

(9007 ‘O1IMIN) 92ueUlpJO adedspueT
JUDId143 191 |9POIA — T88T 9V
«pauqiyoud
9( Jajem JO 95N djgeuosealun pue ajsem ayy™,,

Z U01193§ ‘0T 9|21y UOIIN3IISUO) 33e1S



Aduage yoes 031 paziwoisn) .
91e1s ayj sso4oe djqeinby .
spiepuels AJuaiIdIyo 199|A .




« 90INOSII [ETIUISSD

STI) JO 3%T JO ADUAIILJa a1} aseaxoul o siorjddns 1o7em (e axmbay (e)
:8u1moT]0] 91 JO TTE 0P O

‘yred sTIR JO JuSUNOELS ) Aq ‘aIrnye[SIFAT ST JO JUSNUL o7 STIT 480901

ASUIIJJ JO SINSEON © S 951 I9JEM BIIAED 10U SUISSISSE BOYM PIIIPISUGd 3( 0) pAu

TonE0[ Jg[nanaed € Ul suisnoy Jo

TWEQIN JO sUI9)jed [E9140)ST] JOYJEIM Ul So0U0I3NI(] ‘S1apIACId 1)BM JURISJJIP
W3aMI3] AOUIIINJJD 35N I9JEM SATIE[01 SUIITISEOUI 10] [NJOSTL §89] ST o5

$§3] asn 0} :uoINudQ

Toje M v)ided Tod TPASMOT] "BoIE S0IAISS §3I UNILM 95N IoJeM TRGIM 0npal 0}
UOIIBAIISUOD SI3RYM ’ H . Ly qm oonp

SHOIJQ S, 1op1a0Xd IojeM © JO 2INSEaul PI[BA © 1 asn Jajem ejides 194 ,,

asn azjwdo /a3som ajpujwils 0} :uoiiuyag ['600Z ‘OT 19qWIA0ON 33e1S JO Alela4das
¢Aoualo1yo sl 1eym yum pa|id ‘6007 ‘0T Joqwi2AON Joulanon) Aq paroiddy]
¥ 431dVHD

Z "ON lilg @1euas

(08°) (eaay adeaspueq) (13) + (p2d3 gS) (s3uapisay Jo #)




ymous
pue Jayleam yum sadueyd 198ie]

paziugodal aie aduewuoyiad
1sed pue sanisualoeleyd Aduady

1951R]
paziwolsnd ue sey Asuade AlaA3

apimalels AouaBe Asans 01 paljddy

:e|nwio4 3y} jo uonediddy

'S)[e9[ [INOI) ISO] JOJBAL  «
(L-LX€S) pue 9sn Jojem [EUONMIISUI PUR ‘[BLISNPUI ‘[RIDISUINIO))
(OTAMIN/T88T V) ‘erep AIoZewr a)If[ofes Mau

pue ‘oyewr)d [eo0] “eare sdeospue] sajerodioour jey; Jouuew € U ‘woneSLLT IOOPINQ .

(£-2x€as ‘podS ¢¢) ‘osn 1o1em eyides Jod [erjuopISaI JOOPU] .
:10J SpIEpUE)S PaUSI3uaxs UO paseq 24 [[eys pue ‘sjusmomnbar Sunstxa uer
TONRAIOSTUOD ISJeM IPIMA]R)S SIOW S)eIoudd [[eys ‘Aoua3e 10jem [oed JO SUONIpuod anbrun
O} 0} PIZIIOISND 3] [[eyS s1o81e) asn 13jem 3say ], (0 10Z-600T ‘UOISSag AreuIpioenxXy
L) L "ON T[td 91euag) ‘0707 Aq 28esn Jojem URQIN UI GONONPAI 9,()7 B SAJIOL 318)S
o} Jer]) SJUSWAIMbaI ME[ 9)€)S SUNSIX? oY) UodN PIIN] [[EYS §)95.16) IS0 JOJBM MOU IS,
"Serouade 19)em Teqm I0J yiomowrer jusuewrad € Jo wed se s)a81e) osn 10jem mou dofaasp

0} pIeog IojeA\ Y] TIM YIoM [[eYs (Juotnaedd(]) $ooInosay 1M Jo Justmredac] syl .

A13SIM FHOW H¥IIVM ISN

3417 40 AVM VINYOLITV) V NOILVAYISNOD ¥3ILVM ONDIVIN
91-£€-8 ¥3AUO JAILNDIXT

(08°) (e24y adeaspue) (13) + (pad3 gg) (syuapisay jo #)




(13) 19yjeom awes .

pjoyasnoy 12d sjuapisal Jo 1aqunu dwes
9zIs 10| dwes

sawoy ¢

h
I

(€8 ZLy'0T) 393 vT = (08°) (¥s 0007€) (13 .£) + (P2d3SS) (v} = (Yauow duo) 1951e] AdU3IdIY]
(08°) (ea4y adeaspueq) (13) + (p2d3 g5) (s3uapisay Jo )




(I suojied 926‘g) {1 %S8) 42292 «
(L suojjesd 00£8T) (1 %8LT) 43D 6€ -
(J suojjed gzz‘e) (I %8¢) 40052 »
(1 suojjed 96‘T) (P %S8) 420 2T »

J, po1sem /| panes suojjeg 19818 9% IS

(08°) (eaay adeaspueq) (13) + (pad3 gg) (sauapisay jo #)




et 0
‘prep A15Sem 2)I[[2)es MOU pue “O)etH]d

\ SN uonejndod .« [eo0] “eare odesspue| mﬁﬁo&ooﬁwmﬁ Joumew ME ‘moneSILT JOOPIND  «

‘asn Jajem virdeo 1od fenyuopIsar Ioopuy .

(13 exe) Joyieam « 110 SPTEpUE)S PAuSYISuLIS U0

paseq aq [[BYS PUE ‘Sjuowainba) SunsIxs Uey) UOLBAISUOD 1jeMm
: OPIMINE]S DIOW 918I0UST [[BYS ADUISE J9J6M €3 JO SUOLIPUOD
. 19A00 pUE] . o=w_== 31} 0) PIZIMIO)SID (] [[EYS $)I51E) oSN JOJBA ISIYT,

((010Z-6007 ‘vOISSeS Aremipioenxd i/) £ 'ON [[id S1BUSS) ‘0Z0T
5 AQ 23esn Jojem UBqIn UL UOTIONPAX %4()7 B QASIYOE JJ)S o) JBlf}

77 :spale aoas sjusmomnbar me[ 91e)s SunsTxe oY) wodn plng [[BYS $3o51e) SN
Aduase ssoioe elep [9A9] JBWO)SND Iopem %oa omo% I 'Sorouade I9jem %EE 10§ JI0mIUrey JusueuLad
] ® 70 red se §19318) asi Iojeam mau dO[ASp 0] PIeOg JIBM U} THIM

& PaZILIoIsSn, st jJeym I y10m [regs (Juounreda() mquoﬁmuMwS&W Jo aﬁnﬁw%:mws L e

3417 30 AVAA VINYOLITYD V NOLLVAYISNOD d3LVvM DNDIVIA
9T-L€-8 ¥3QUO JAILNDIXA




(saJnixyy 1031084
Suiqwinid pjo/mau Suiquinid Jo xijw e pue Aduaidiyla Joopul Jualin) :pad3 66 A
SJUBpIS31 4O &) AJI|ea] JI3WO)ISND S13|43Y o

(£-£X8S) UO13€|SISa| SUIISIXD LWUOJL} SDWOD) » SJUDPIS3U JO J3qUINU SJUBPISAY JO # 2
9z1S A|lwey 03 [eledw| .

91e]1S aY3] SsoJoe salouale 0] oAlle|dY :(£-2x8s) ¥081e] Aduaidy3 Joopu|
:S| piepuels Aduaidiyy3 Joopuj ayL :DIYM

(p2d8 gg) (sauapisay o #)




sjuejd aAneN ‘pjed Frir

%0t
St [e1I2WwWo) MaN (43p10 X3 ‘O1IMIN ‘L-LXQS)
GS' —ﬁ_u.cwmu_mﬂm MapN QQNUWUCN_ e 10} aouemo||e
%09 19]1EM 3jgeuoseal e 103[jaJ 01 1elS 3yl Aq 195
seadl 1ini4 :(1030e4 aunsnipy uonesidsuenodeay) 4vi3 -
S994] 19941 0L’ |ersawwo) 3unsixy (49p40 X3 ‘OTAMIN “£-£X8S)
Aouage o1y109ds ayy J0j eale
;41071 08" |enauapisay 8upsixy adeaspue| sapnpu| :ealy adedsspue .
A (uoseas |002) Jun) (43p10 X3 ‘O1IMIA ‘YMQ) BaJE JAIDS
Adua3e |enpiAtpul ay) ssosde
/1111 00°T sadedspuer jejoads paSelane |3 |en1oE By} S1I9)Jal 11T .
SpoaN J191eM JUeld i OT3IMIN MON 3 Juan) :(013MIN) 1934eL Adualyy3 J00pINO

)

(08°) (e34y adedspuen) (13) « (©oF o




uoIsuUalx3 aanesadood JN :93INoS

090 oge 28000,y jrTiuYy|
550 080 h,.,.nESma
BS'0 59°0 IBTUIAON
550 g0 12360300
z9'0 TL0 Jagwaydas
120 080 sndny
140 #5°0 Amp
D R ~ ‘suoIledo||e Aduage
TLT 01 judy lad se 14 _muO_ .._.O xow 1e
20 S840 SRk mwumgwao _uw.:.n_.u_n_ .._LDH wr_._.\»
&0 »9'0 Asenidag
20 19'0 Aspnuer
TE@MEWI&E_G; U 0SeDS-100D) tRuop

‘ON

rEIoie]) W sasseblng LOSESS-LIEM PUR HDSESS-{00D 10} (*}) sjueniyecd doig




"Jlomawed)
ejnwJoy AJusIoiy® dy3 ul paziugodal ale pue JUSISHIP SJe S9I0UITE ||V A

198.4e31 JOoOpPINQO Aduade o1 anbiun 1941eaM |B207 198.e1 Joopu]  AduaBe 01 anbjun
(4v13) (easy adedspue) (13) + (pad8 gg) (siuapisay Jo #)

Aauase Ja1em Yoea J0 suolypuod anbiun ay}
01 paziwo3jsnd 3q |jeys s1a8e) ash 1a1em,, ‘salels JaplQ 3AIINISXT Ay L

‘ON




s1adiey Aduaidiye
J99W 03 poylawi Jij10ads Jay1o Aue 10 sain3dnais el 1dope 01
S91ouage alinbal 01 JapJQ 3AIINEXT BY3 UIYUM uonendils ou si 3I3YL A

193.e)
Adua1d1113 Y3 aAs|yde 01 moy Jo uonaLdsIp 33ajdwod sey Aduage yoega »

asn Jajem duiliodau
10} pJepue)s aduewsoysad e saysi|qeisa AdUaolya J0J JIOMIWEL) Y| A

‘SOA




“emmmme (08Y) (easy adeaspue) (13) + (podB §5) (s3uapISAY JO #)
$1N220 YIMoJS se paisnipe aq ued ‘Yyimousd se yons ‘eale adeospue| ul sagueyd .

e e T T
gt £ = bl s =l Bl U]

_sedeses (08°) (ea4y adeaspue) (13) + (pod3 g5} (s1uspisay Jo #)
}JOM3WEL} 3Y] U] PR1EPOWIWOIIE 3] UBI S93UBYD JIYIEDBN .

_—_

g (08°) (eaay adeospuel) (13) + (padS §g) (sIuapIsaY JO #)
}JOMaWeEL) 3Y3 Ul paziu8odal aq ued yimols Jo sadueyd uonye|ndod .




PIBPURIS ADUIDYYT [BNUSPISTY =  IS[) [ROUBPISEY

A
s s
& &

013 adesoAY mam
2_
5 & HE S s
W@

S
I A

5o B
£ & P S

)

== 0027

wllllllllllIIIIIIII!I"II;SWAH

0]13 sayouj 1994 aloy




piepuels AU [ENUSPISOY mesemm  35() [PAUSPISOY e O1] afRIoAY

S~ R R~ N - B -
FASIEN A NS N M\ S S o 5

- ; ; . P o
RO B miﬁ-- _M

00T
6 M= wm e ome e ws =4 0O0C

CT e e o e = e Do ek DGR DM s s I GRE B GRS e e - 8#

0]3 seyou| 1994 8y




piepuels ASuapyya [equapisay

o >
& &

as() [enuapisay

013 s8essny maam

L S s S S e e
S & &

¢ & & g & & & &
0 4 -
4 009
X 00Z'T
9 008’1
w D I - e o S S e o Sy e . N I S O . e e D M . — 8¢hN
013 sayou} 1994 aloy




3je1s ay1 ssooe uonedijdde
ajqe1inba 1o} uoile|si8a| ul spJepuels AdualdIyd unsixa 8uizijinn

213 ‘Umols ‘uone|siSs) 4ayleam ul sadueyd 1o} Anqixaly Suslo

AouaSe ue Joj ejep Jayieam pue uonejndod ‘(eale

adeaspue|) 49A00 pue| pajeSaid8e sy} woly) 185iel Aduaipiye ue guliejnoje)d
solisiialoeleyd

Aouase yum s1a84e1 Aoualdiya saziwolsnd eyl ejnwioy} e 3uipino.d

apImale)s sapuade Jo) ejnulioj Aduaidiye pazipiepue)s e sulysijqeis3

:AQ 91SEM J91EM 22NP3J UED JeY) YIOMBWR} B S3PIA0Id AdUSiIYS SulnseaiN




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3E



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committe

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agen

Subject: FY 2015/16 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item will be presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
November 16, 2016, and will go through the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee on November 9, 2016.



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning and Environmental Compliance

Subject: FY 2015/16 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its regional water use efficiency partners strive to
increase regional sustainability through development of local water supplies and reduced
dependence on more costly and increasingly less reliable imported water. Water use efficiency
(WUE) is universally regarded as the most cost effective method to reduce water demands. The
region has made substantial investments in WUE initiatives over the past 24 years and continues
to strategically plan for present and future water supply challenges.

Each year, IEUA prepares a comprehensive WUE report that captures all activities that occurred
during the prior fiscal year. This report tracks the progress that has been made toward goals and
objectives outlined in IEUA’s Regional WUE Business Plan. For each member agency a regional
WUE summary perspective is included as well as service area specific data and activities that
provide the foundation for regulatory compliance with State WUE statutes. The report serves as a
benchmark for assessing and evaluating overall program performances for planning existing and
future programs.

IEUA currently offers a suite of WUE programs to improve landscape management and reduce
outdoor water use. Over the last fiscal year, approximately 65,942 water saving
technologies/services were implemented throughout the service area.



FY 2015/16 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report
November 16, 2016
Page 2

The water savings achieved through these regional demand reduction activities is estimated to be
1,858 acre-feet (AF) per year, with an average lifetime savings of 21,470 AF, and adds to IEUA’s
cumulative lifetime water savings of 133,937 AF for all water conserving activities since 1992.

WUE and conservation are key fundamentals of the IEUA’s short and long-term water resource
management strategies. Over the last year, IEUA has taken proactive steps to boost conservation
efforts through allocating IEUA’s resources for the funding of data analytics, technology-based
software, and support for development of sustainable water rate structures. In addition, IEUA
currently participates in the Data Collaborative, a coalition of water utilities working together to
pioneer new data infrastructure that supports water managers in meeting their reliability objectives.

Policies and practices are shaped largely by core strategies and programs designed to meet
regulatory requirements of the following initiatives:

e State-mandated Drought Emergency Conservation Regulation (short-term)

e State-mandated Long-Term Conservation Regulations

e Surpassing SBX 7-7 - The Water Conservation Act of 2009 (reduction in per capita water
use by 20% by 2020)

e Assembly Bill 1881 — The Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance

e State grant and loan eligibility requirements

e Future WUE legislation and regulations

Sustained reduction in water use, as mandated by state legislation, will be met through IEUA’s
member agency regional alliance and IEUA’s continued commitment to implement innovative
WUE programs that create market transformations. Many of these programs have been made
possible through funding partnerships with local agencies, including the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, the Department of Water Resources, the U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation, and public/private partnerships.

These Programs are consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region; and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: FY 2015/16 IEUA Annual Water Use Efficiency Programs Report and
Appendices can be viewed at the following link:

https://ieua.hostedftp.com/CdDc3Jwk1f3K9colpiK9eli4l

G:\Board-Rec\16268 IEUA Annual WUE Programs Report FY 15-16 Board Letter 20161116



9 | 0T 12qWaAoN /19900
soayIwwoT} |puolbay

1D131S1Q YTV TVADINNW VY

Aauaby sanjjian axdw pudjuj ’I

QL-SL0T A4
1oday swel30.d
Aouaidiy}g asn 491AA |ENULY




9 10T 12qudaoN /19qoPO

Ljot
S324IWWO™) |PUO) 6 oy JORASIT ALV TVLIDINAW V

£ouaby sann andwz puojuy ’.U

26$ 14V 19d 150D dnjewiwiei804d Aouaiysd 9sn 193BA O
QL9‘6€E 1S 13500 paploAe (Lzl$) || 431 payodw| ©
651°996°1$ :Buipuny Aously ©

O

LL6EY0OLS :S92IN0S dPISINQ
(9102-510Z A4) Suipun wei30.1d UOIRAISSUOD [P10] =
4V 18L4LT :SBUIABS J21BM SWNa4| paYdalold «

SOIJIAIIDE JNM WO} SBUIABS J3}BM [BNUUE JO Y 858°L ~ =

pajudwjdw $921AIaS/s3180[0UYD) ANM TP6°G9 «

Atewiwing swelgoud m_:>>__m:cc<

0L0T-S10T A4




9107 49queroN /18qop0 e
s@sWWOY) [puoIBoy 4 IDRLISICEALVM THIDINW Y
Aouaby sanynn a/idwi3 pupjul Jv
ele(] Jo1o 191BM _
g—=a suoije[ngal pue Uone|sida] INAM 24nIN YHM oueldwo) =
...,.m..waﬁna . ﬁ,,m.sﬁlh
(S107-010T) UBld SSaUISNg ADUBDIYYT 95 193 [BUOLSY =
jueld 91e1S UlRJUIRIA =

(stoquiwi @ YN31) AHiqidi|s ueo| pue
sainseapy jJuawadeueyy puewag-othl ||1g A|quIassy

6007 10 12V UOIRAIDSUOD JIBAM BYL - £-£X [|id 93BUSS
19pJO DAIINDDXT S, JOUIDAOD

eleq ||oled
= ¥
£F 4.\
wm LI suonen8ay 3ySnoiq Aoussiswl 10T =
A e - v‘
s398.1e] uoilonpay Al101epuBly SPIMIE]S =

S91311011d [eUOISOY

9L0C-SL0T A4



9 10T 42qusAoN /19qoR0

sealIIO |DUCIBSY Ljov 1OIHLSIQ WLUYM TVAIDINOW ¥
Kousby Sanjgn siidai3 pupio] fU
cob soleqal LL9Sh [1D PUB [_IIUSPISSY :SDD1A3(/sDIBqY
Tl (910 aunf) seys oz wesdold 10]1d UORRINS3Y 2UNSSd [RIIUSPISAY
wesdol
85 11D 0L/ [enuspisal b9 d

}ipny pue uopen|eAa3 adedspueT jeuoiSay
(11D/soy - sajzzou 3H ¥/g*0L)

L8 SIBUPNOA /22 Wes30.1d J2YINOA WOod sa|zzoulspjundsaaiy

- « (leroway iny)

v (34 b5 05L9z) s2y1s of wei304d uopewlojsuel] adedspue
i ¢ '

€62 S9IZZON 3H S€1°6 .mu_mh,_wwm weiSo1d 30132y adedspueT [eRUPISIY Y|

(AdY)

&
s3uiaes Ay swesSoid INM paruswjdu Ajje07 vnal

swies30.1d Aouaiiyg asn J91epn
9L0T-S10T A4




9 L0Z JequaroN/12qop0 :
Lyos IDRILSIA YILVM TVEIDINOW V

soapiwwo)) [puolba
DI | Aouaby sapjny a4iduig puojul ’U

puejdn pue ‘euejuo4 ‘eSuowedn) oyduey ‘ouly) JO SIMFD — SJUIAT jodsQ SWwoH  ©
welSold Ajpusaiii uspien SUIABS J9JBM =

(eSuowedn?) oyduey) pa|[eIsu] susplen JueD-IUIN T O
(euejuo ‘s[jIH ouIiyd ‘oulyd)
paypeal sjualed pue ‘siaydes) ‘syuapnis 67g‘G — pajjeisu] suspieD mau v ©

|[ooyds AI2AT-Uj-uapJen

payoeal syualed X s1ades) ‘syuspnis 9-) £90°6 — SEDUBULIOHD J91esl 91 O

(oea)] 1eyl smoys

pauoeal syualed x siaydea) ‘suspnis 9-Y 066z — SeOUBWLIONSG J33eay] Lol O
uJpjiyd 10} a43eay] |euonen

L|oe2J3NQ X uonednp3
0L0T-S10T A4




9 10T 1eqwsAoN /12qoRO
soapIwwWon) pucibay L9 IONH1SIC HIIVM TVAIDINAW V d

Aouaby sanjn aJduwig puojuj ,

9T/81 ST PI/ET ET/ET ZT/11 T1/0t 01/60 50/80 80/£0 £0/90 90/50 S0/v0 v0/E0 €0/20

\_ |
& 000'0z
606'ST
e £00°¢2
: 000'0%
LEL'LE
' 66Y°SE
5
— S9L'SY SHIE
= TEETS
| = - 000'08
- 8TY'ZL
== m
TL0'V8
= voo‘oot

{4¥) SBUIAES w1y

TET'8L

61F'06

i
£0V'T0T g’

L9V'TIT 000°0ZT
LEG'EET
{1v) sweiZoiq uoijeAsasuo) |euoisay

wot4 s3ujaes 1a1epn WA VN3



0 1 Q7 49GWSAON /18900
seapWwwWo") [puoIbay £yol LOMLSI HIIVM TVAIDINAW V
Aouaby sagypn 24dusz pupjuf ’u

) SLT'9ESS T9Z'€L0'TS
, LET NNHW ‘swesdo.d ‘sweld0.d
mn___._m._num—__nue_m |enuapisay [eRnd2wuo)

%8 uoneanpl

Buipunf apiIsIno ul §$ panialzal yn3jj ‘paisanul TS A1ana 104

swield304d INM 9L0T-SL0T AA



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3F



“
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 27, 2016
To: Regional Technical Commi
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agen
Subject: TEUA IDC Tax Documents
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committee to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The following were requested by the Regional Technical Committee at the September 29, 2016
meeting and is provided as an attachment:

1. TEUA IDC Tax Documents
2. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (October 12, 2016, Special Committee Workshop)
3. Regional Contract Renewal Milestone Response to the Technical Advisory Committee



From: Craig Proctor
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 7:22 AM

To: 'John Bosler' {lohnB@cvwdwater.com) <JohnB@cvwdwater.com>; 'Braden Yu' {BradenY@cvwdwater.com)

<BradenY@cvwdwater.com>; derosley@cityofchino.org; Jesus Plasencia (inlasencia@cityofchino.org)
<[plasencia@cityofchino.org>; mwiley@chinohills.org; Nadeem Majaj (nmajaj@chinohills.org) (nmajaj@chinohilts.org)
<nmajaj@chinohills.org>: 'JAlire@cityofchino.org' <JAlire@cityofchino.org>; 'Michael Hudson'
(mhudson@cityofmontclair.org) <mhudson@cityofmontclair.or >; 'Nicole deMoet’ <ndemoet@cityofmontclair.org>;
Chuck Hayes <chays@fantana.org>; Dan Chadwick {(dchadwic@fontana.org) <dchadwic@fontana.org>; Scott Burton
(sburton@ci.ontario.ca.us) <sburton@ci.ontario.ca.us>; ‘KGienger@ontarioca.gov' <KGienger@ontarioca.gov>;
rhoerning@ci.upland.ca.us; hnguyen@ci.upland.ca.us
Cc: Joe Grindstaff <jgrindstaff@ieua.org>; Chris Berch <chberch@ieua.org>; Christina Valencia <cvalencia@ieua.org>;

Sylvie Lee <slee@ieua.org>; Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro <jchagoyen@ieya.org>
Subject: IEUA IDC Tax Documents

To TAC members, attached please find the Ordinance and Resolutions related to the formation of IEUA Improvement
District “C”, as well as the property tax use overview presented to the Committees in 2014. These documents will also

be posted on the member agency portal. Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional
information. Thank you, Craig

Craig Proctor

Source Control/Environmental Resources
Supervisor

N
‘:‘ 7 Inlang Finpire Utilivas Aaency
. A MLNICIPAL 3 ATER OISTRICT

“Water Smart - Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow”
6075 Kimball Ave / Chino, California 91708

Tel: 509-993-1645 / Fax: 909-993-1951

EMail: coroctor@ieua.org Website: www.ieua.org



N

\ Infand Empire Utiiities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to receive and file and is intended to address a
request from the Regional Technical Committee made on April 24, 2014 for clarification on the
Agency’s authority on the use of property taxes, and the proposed re-allocation of property taxes amongst
the Agency’s various programs in future years.

BACKGROUND
Agency’s Authority on the Use of Property Taxes

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency), named the Chino Basin Municipal Water District until
July 1998, was formed in 1950 as a municipal water district. The service functions and taxing powers
and general district purpose are directed by the Municipal Water District Act of 1911. The Agency
levied a tax on taxable property within its service area to support the level of service.

In 1970 the Agency adopted the General Plan for Water and Wastewater Systems (the Plan). The Plan
was intended to improve water management in the Chino Basin as mandated by the Orange County
Water District vs. City of Chino (Superior Court Case #117628). The Plan called for the Agency to own,
control and operate a regional wastewater system which would then allow the integration of municipal
sewage effluent to the various sources of water supply to satisfy the annual obligation of delivering
17,000 acre feet of water to the Santa Ana River.

This led to the execution of the Regional Sewage Service Contract (the Regional Contract) in August
1972, wherein the Agency purchased the community sewage facilities and infrastructure owned and
operated by cities of Upland, Ontario, Chino, Montclair and Fontana and the Cucamonga County Water
District (name later changed to Cucamonga Valley Water District). The Agency assumed regional
responsibility in January 1973. To finance the acquisition of the existing and future improvement and
expansion of the regional wastewater system, the Agency formed an Improvement District “C” (IDC) to
levy a tax on taxable property within its service area. As there were no “Connection Fees” for the
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund, IDC taxes supported the regional system
acquisition, expansion and improvement costs. The IDC was in addition to the general taxes already
levied by the Agency.

The passage of Proposition 13 in 1978 capped the amount of property taxes to 1% of assessed values.
As a result the Agency was no longer permitted to levy a property tax, including an IDC tax. Instead,



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June §, 2014
Page 2

the Agency began receiving certain tax money levied by the County and allocated to the Agency in lieu
of general and IDC taxes previously levied by the Agency. As the Regional Contract was never amended
to incorporate the changes brought on by Prop 13, the Agency continued to designate property taxes
received from the County for the IDC tax area to the RC fund. The remaining property tax receipts were
split between the General Administration (GG) fund and the Tertiary Capital (TU) fund which later
evolved into the Tertiary Operations & Maintenance (TO) fund. Both the GG and the TU funds had very
small operating revenues, so property taxes were necessary to support operations and administration
costs.

Technically, the TO fund is not part of the Regional Contract. It was included in the Regional program
in later years as the result of the 1992-93 state legislation which diverted a portion of the Agency’s tax
revenue to Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF). Following another ERAF shift in fiscal
years (FYs) 2004/05 and 2005/06, (a total of $14 million in Agency property taxes were diverted) the
TO fund was combined with the RO fund, resulting in the RO fund receiving the property tax allocation
of 27%. Since FY 2006/07, the allocation of property taxes has been 8% to GG fund, 27% to RO
fund and 65% (IDC taxes) to RC fund.

With the exception of the “IDC” taxes which are allocated to the RC fund in alignment with the
Regional Contract, the IEUA Board has the authority to augment the allocation of all other property
taxes collected by the Agency amongst its various programs. The Board has exercised this authority
on several occasions;

e InFYs2001/02 —2007/08, approximately $75,000 per year was transferred from the GG fund
to the Water Resources (WW) fund to support the water conservation program.

e In FY 2009/10, 8%, or approximately $2.8 million, was re-allocated to the Recycled Water
(WC) fund from the RO fund to support debt service costs.

e In FY 2011/12, the re-allocation to the WC fund was reduced to 5%, or approximately $1.7
million.

e Proposed for FY 2014/15 is a transfer of 3%, or approximately $1.2 million, from the GG
fund to the WW fund to support implementation and administration of drought related
projects.

No change in the property taxes allocation percentage to the Regional program is proposed for FY
2014/15.

Proposed Re-Allocation of Property Taxes

Although the Agency, in partnership with its member agencies, have made significant strides in
enhancing local water supplies, the severity of the current drought serves as a reminder of how much our
region still relies on imported water supplies. Further development of local water supplies, such as
maximizing groundwater recharge, improving water quality, and securing alternative water supplies is
essential for the region. Additionally, continual promotion of water use efficiency and conservation
throughout the region is essential in achieving and sustaining the 20 x 2020 mandate.

Examples of some of the capital investments proposed to be funded with property taxes include:

GAAMA20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2.7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use_v2.docx



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014
Page 3

» Safeguarding land sites to expand groundwater recharge throughout the Chino Basin
Constructing new recharge basins and ASR well sites

Implementing groundwater treatment/cleanup to improve water quality

Securing supplemental/alternative water supplies to reduce dependence on SWP
Implementing regional drought program to enhance water-use efficiency and conservation
Maximize regional water supplies by;

Expanding current recycled water system to optimize beneficial reuse
Constructing interconnections to intertie with JEUA’s recycled water system
Building a package brine treatment system to recover NRWS flows
Increasing Chino Desalter recovery by approximately 10%

Optimizing storm water capture from Creeks

0o O0O0

Other significant capital investments are the relocation of the Regional Plant 2 (RP-2) biosolids
processing facilities to RP-5 and the expansion of the Southern System to meet higher demands from
anticipated future growth.

Conclusion

The rapid growth of the Inland Empire since the 1970’s has significantly increased property values
throughout the Agency’s service area. Over the years, rising property values have resulted in higher
property tax receipts for the Agency; from an annual average of $9 million in the late 1980°s to $36
million in 2008, prior to the onset of the economic recession. In FY 2014/15 total property taxes are
projected to be $40 million, approximately 26% of the Agency’s total funding sources.

A key assumption in the Agency’s long term planning is the continual receipt of property taxes.
However, future shifts by the State during periods of fiscal distress are still a potential risk. Given this
uncertainty, the Board is committed to reducing reliance on property taxes to support operating costs and
other recurring costs which are more appropriately supported by service charges and user fees. A key
objective for the Agency is to have full cost of service rates for all programs, (Business Goal Fiscal
Responsibility). Achieving this objective will allow the investment of property taxes for capital
initiatives/projects that support continual economic development in the region and safeguard the quality
of life of the residents served through the Agency’s water and sewer member agencies, (Business Goal
Water Reliability).

The Agency is in the process of completing a series of long term planning documents, including the
Facilities Wastewater Master Plan, Integrated Resources Plan, Conservation Plan Update, Energy Master
Plan and the Recycled Water Program Strategy. Projects defined through this process, and once fully
vetted by the member agencies, will be integrated in the Agency’s Ten Year Capital Imptovement Plan
and Operating Budget beginning in FY 2015/16. A key funding source for the approved projects is
property taxes,

No change in the percentage allocation to the Regional Wastewater program is proposed for FY 2014/15.
Discussions on the re-allocation of property taxes to support critical capital investments over the next
several years, including amending the Regional Contract to provide for more flexibility in the use of
property taxes, will be initiated in the fall 2014. Allocating property taxes to finance the approved
projects will help defray future rate increases and new debt issuances, as well as allow the region to

G:\AM\20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2.7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use_v2.docx



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014
Page 4

leverage funding opportunities currently available from federal, state and local agencies.

GM\AM20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2.7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use v2.docx



e

L

RESOLUPION NO. 72-6-1
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL.WATER DISTRICT
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO FORM AN IMPROVE-

MENT DISTRICT, DESIGNATED AS IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT "C", AMD FIXING THE TIME AND

PLACE COF HEARING

WHEREAS, Chino Basin Municipal Water bilstrict has approved
a2 plan entitled "General Plan .for Water and Waste Water Systems®
vhich; among other .things: (i) recommends that sewage. collection
agencies own, control and cperate all community sewer eystems within
the Chino Basin and.tbat Chino .Bdsin Municipal.Water District-own,
control and operate a regional sewerage system serving all com-
munity sewer -asystams within the Chino Basin by provi&ing for the
transmission, . treatment, reclamation and dispomal of all sewage,
and (ii) states that the goals and cbjectives. of the regional
sewerage ayetem lnclude, not only the protsction of public health,
but also the enhancement of-the entire area served by.the regional
sewer system by protecting the quality.of existing and future water
sources, by improvement of water mapagememt through integration of
the various sources of ‘water supply, including sewage effluent, and
by improving general conditions for industrial, residential, com-
mercial and agricultural development; and

WHEREAS, Chinc Basin Municipel Water District may use
sewage from municipal treatment facilities in satigfaction of itg
obligation in Orange County County Water District v. City of Chimo,
Superior Court for Orange County, Case #117628; and

WHEREAS,; sald general plan will he implemented in stages
over a period of years and, from time to time, Chino Basin
Municipal Water District will acquire viﬁieua_s existing interceptor




o ——

sewers and sewage treatment. facilities as part of.its regional
sewerage system; and

WHEREAS, Chino Basin Municipal Water District proposes
to enter an agreement or agreements for the purchase or lease of
certain existing interceptor sewers..and sewage treatment and
disposal facilities which shall constitute a portion of its
regional -sewaerage system; and

WHEREAS, said general plan recommends that .Chino Basin
Municipal Water District finance the capital costz of the acqui-
sition and construction of all-existing and future. facilities com-
prising 'its regicnal sewerage system through the formation of an.
improvement district and the imposition of ad valorem taxes, sewage
standby or avajlability charges and other ¢harges and that all
agencies contracting for .the services of the regional sewerage
system pay the costs and expenses incurred by Chino Basin Municipal
Water Distriect for maintenance and .operation of its reglonal
sewerage. system:

NOW, THEREFORE, .BE IT RESOLVED by the Board .of Directorzs
of the Chinoc Basin Municipal Water District. as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors deems it necessary
and hereby declares its intention to form an improvement district,
pursuant to Sectlone 72000.et seqg. of the Water Code, for the.pur-
pose of underteking and implementing said regional Bewerage system.

Section 2. ‘That, in the opinion .of this Board of Directors,
only a portion of the Chino Basin Municipal wWater District will be
benefited by the accomplishment of the purpose stated. herein, which
portion shall be designated as Improvement District "C" of the
Chino Basin Munjicipal Water District.




=y

-

B

Seation.3. That, in order to mndertake and implement
sald ‘regional sewerage system, this Board of Directors acting in

behalf of sald proposed improvement distriot shall be. authorized

and empowerad to investigate, study, analyze, appralse, finance,

soquire, construct,. operate, maintain, extend, repair or improve
works - and facilities for the iransmission, treatment and disposal

of sewage, waste and storm waters including equipment-for cperation
and maintenance of sald works: and facilities and for the foresgoing
appurtenancés and appurtenant works, and including acquisition’

of all lande, easements, machinery, eijuipment, materials, apparatus
and othar property necessary therefor, and including all engineering,

inspection, appraisal, actounting, legal,. fiscal agent ané financial

consultant fees amd costs, cost. of special elections, cost of
igsuing bonds, notes, warrants and any other evidence of indebtedneag,
interest on any indebtedness, and all other costs and expenses

Ancidental’ to or connected with undertaking .and’ implementing

sald regional sewerage .system.

Segtion 4. .That,.based.upon 1972 prices, .the average annual

expenditures to.undertake .and implement.sald .reglonal sewerage system

“are estimated to be $1,500,000 per year.-

Section 5. That said regional sewerage system shall be

' financed by:any or all of the following means: ad valorem taxes

levied exclusively .upon taxable property within said proposad
improvement district; sewage.standby or availability. charges levied
e:éélusively on_ ecreage within said proposed improvement district;
fees ha charges for annexation.to sald proposed. improvement district;

extraordinary capital outlay charges and annual capital outlay




vt b

charges levied on territory outside of saigd proposed improvement
district as compensation for receiving services of the regional
seéwerage system; service charges.collected for sewage delivered
into the regional sewerage systen; charges for delivery or sale
of mewage treated and reclaimed in the. regional sewerage system;
and such additional amount of ad valorem taxes as may be necessary
to. pay principal of and interest.on. bonds issued in oconnection
with said regional sewerage systen.

Section 6. That Wednesday, the 16th day of August, 1972€
at the hour of.10:00 o'clock A.M., of said day, at.the Central
Bchool, located at 7955 Archibeald.Avenue, Cucamonga, California,
be and the same is hereby fixed by this Board of Directors as
the time and place for a hearing by this Board of Directors on
the formation and extent of said proposed improvement district;
on the purpose for which said proposed improvement district is
to be formed; on the estimated expenses of carrying out such
purposes; and in any other matters set.forth in this resolution.

SBection 7. That at the time and place fixed for said
hearing, or at any time and place to which sald hearing is adjourned,
this Board of Directors shall proceed with the hearing and shall hear
and consider all writtenand oral objections, protests or comments
from any person interested, including all persons owning property
in the Chino Basin Municipal Water District or in sald proposed
improvement district, to any matters set forth in this resolution.

Section 8. That a map showing the exterior boundaries: of

said proposed improvement district, with relation to .the territory




Y

immediately comtiguous thereto, is on file with the Becretary of
Chino Basin Municipal Water Bistrict and is available for inspec-
tion by any person or persons interested at the Offiees of the
Chino Basin Municipal Water District, .located at .8555 Archibald
Avenue, Cucamonga, California.

Section 9. fThat. said-map:showing the exterior ‘boundaries
of said proposed improvement. district shall .govern for all detalls
as to the extent of sald proposad improvement district.

Section 10. That notice of said hearing shall be given by
the Secretary of this Board of Directoxs by publication of .a dopy of
this resolution in the DAILY REPORT, a.nevspaper. of general circule-
tion printed. amd published in said proposed improvemsnt district,
pursuant to Section 6066 of the Govermment Code.

Sectiom:- 11. That further notice of said hearing shall be
given by the Becretary of this Board.of Directors by posting a copy
of this resolution in three (3) public.places within .said proposed
improvement district- at-least two (2) weeke prior to the time fixed
for gaid hearing.

Sectien 12. That sald copy of this resolution so publishead
and posted shall be accompanied by a notice subscribed by said
Seoretary, with the seal of the district attached, ‘to the effect
that the hearing referryed to in.this resolution will be had at the
time and place above gpecified, that at said time and: place this
Board of Diractors shall hear and consider all written and oral
objections, protests and comments £rom any person interested on any

matters set forth in this resolution, and that a map of sald




proposed improvement district is on file with the Becretary. of

the district and avallable .for inspection by any interested person.
Section 13. That said Secretary is directed to give further

notice of“gald hearing by placing in the mail, postage prepaid,

first class, coples of said notice and of thig resolution, addressed.

to all persons owning property within said proposed improvement

district, as shown on the last equalized assessment roll used by

the district, said malling to be completed at .least fifteen (15)

days prior to said hearing.

ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 1972.

Directors. thereof.

5 taxy Re& Chido bBasin Wunicipa )
Water Dlstriot and of the Board of
Directors thereof,
d

(SEAL}.




STATE OF CALIFORMIA

)
} ss.
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )}

I, ERNEST KEECHLER, Secretary of .the Board of Directors
of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District, DO. HEREBY CERTIFY:
that the foregoing reeclution was duly adopted.by the Board. of
Directors of said district.at a regular meeting.of the Board
held on the 2lst day of Jume, 1972 and thet it was so adopted
by the fqllowing vote:

AYES: Directors ‘Masingale, Ferguson, Keachler,
Comgtock, Tobin

.NOES ¢ None

@BSENT: None

(SEAL)

SECcret - & ne Basin Municipal
Water District and of the Board of
Directors thereof.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

gt g

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

s’

I, ERNEST KEECHLER, Secretary of the Boavd.of Directors
of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the above and foregoing.is a full, true and correct copy of

Ragsolution No. 72-6-1 of.sald Board, and that the same has not been
amended or reapealed.

DATED: June 21, 1972.

_ e : 5
Water District anéd of the Board of
Directors thereof.

(SEAL)




Q'\Hl"\\f’-!']

RESOLUTION NO. 72-8=10
RESOLUTION .OF TEE- BOARD QF DIRECTORS
QF THE CHINO BASIN MUNICIFAL WATER
DISTRICT MAKING.DETERMINATIQNS AND
DECLARING FORMATION QF IMPROVEMENT

v DISTRICT "C"

WHEREAS, on June 21, 1972, thin Board of Directors
adopted ‘a resolution of intention to. form an.improvement &is~
trict, pursuant to Sectioma 72000 et seg. of the Water Code,
for the purpose of undertaking.and implementing .a regional
sewarage'system; and

WHEREAS, in sald resoclution of .intention,.this Board
of birectors fixed Wednesday., August.16, 1972, at 10:00 o“clock
a.m., at the Central School, 7955 Archibald Avenue, . Cucamonga,

California, as the time and place.for a hearing by this Board of

-Directors on the questions-of the. formation and extent of said

proposed improvement district, the purpose for which it is to be
formed and the estimated.expense.of. carrying out such.purpose; and

WHEREAS, notlice of hearing, accompanied by..copies of saia
:E-unlution of Intention, was duly given de- 'p:w}@.__d__ by law; and

WHEREAS, said hearing was duly he_ld‘.‘at the time and place
fiyed in said nptice; and

. WHEREAS, . at sald hearing, all persoms..interested, including

all persons owning property. in the district or in.said proposed
improvement .district, were given the opportunity.to appear and-
present any .matters material .to the questions set .forth in .said

regolution .of.intenticn and & full and . fair hearing has been
keld; and




TN EE——— . i 0 imet =y oL At T 7. = WL e 2 i T I

id

WHEREAS,. at said hearing, evidence was preeented to this
Board- of Directors on the questions. .before it and this Board of
Directoré-is fully advised in the premises:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE. IT BESOLVED. by . the. Board of .Directors
of the Chino Basin .Municipal .Water District as follows:

Section 1. That this Board .of Directars.does hereby de-
clare that the.purpose for. said .proposed. improvement district is
to undertake .and implament .a.regional sewerage gystem.

Section 2. That, as a result of said. hearing and upon the
evidence .presented, this Board of. Directors does. hexeby find and
determine as. follows:

(8) 'That.thé whole of the district:will not

be. benefited by .the accomplishment of said
purpose.

(b) That only a portion of the district will be

bonefited by the accomplishment of said
purpose.

{c) That said portion.so benefited is determiped
to be said portion .of the . district lying
within the exterior boundary line described
on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a
part hereof.

Section 3. That this Board of Directors does hereby da-
clare that said portion of the district described in Section 2(c)
hereof shall hereupon constitute and be known as " IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT "C" OF TEE CHINQ BASIN' MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT."

R P I i



Section 4. That this Board of Directors does hereby £ind
and determine that, im order to accomplish the purpose described
in Section 1 hereof, it shall Hereumpon be authorized and empowered
to investigate, atudy, analysze, appraise, finance, aoguire, con-
struct, operate, maintain, extend, repair or improve works and
facilities for the transmission, treatment, and disposal of sewage,
waste ‘aid storm waters including '‘equipment for operation and main-
tenance of sald works and facilities and for the.foregoing appur-
tenances and appurtenant works, and.including acquisition of all
lands, easements, machinery, equipment,. materials, apparatus and
other property necessary therefor, and imocluding all engineering,
inspection, appraisal, acecounting, legal, .fiscal agent and financial
consultant fees and costs, cost of special elections, cost of
issuing bonds, notes, warrants and any other .evidence of indebted-
ness, interest on any indebtedness, and all other costs and expenses
incidental to or connected with undertaking and implewenting said
regional sewerage system.

Section 5. That this Board of Directors does heraby £ind
and determine that, hased upon .1%72 prices, the average annual ex-
renditures to undertake and implement said regional sewerage system
are estimated to be $1,500,000 per year.

Section 6. That this Board.of Directors doss hereby find
and determine that said regional sewerage system shall be financed
by any or all of the following means: ad valorem taxes levied ex-
clusively upon taxable property within Improvement District

"C"s sewaye standby or availability charges leviad exclusively

-3=




it ey

-\r-.--.-.]

- . - I - e . -
G waedwn - - e e sk A 1 . - L

on mcreage within Improvement Distriet "C"; fees and charges
for amnexation to Improvement District "C": extraordinary capital
outlay charges and annual capitnl.autlay:charges levied on territory

outside of Improvement District "C" as ocompensaticn for receiving

‘services of the regional .sewerage. system; service ‘chirges ccllected

for sewage delivered .into the.reéional sewerage sysatem; charges

for dalivery or sale of .sewage treated and reclaimed in the
reglonal sewerage system;.and such additional amount of ad valorem
taxes as may be necessary to pay principal of and interest on
bonds issuaed in connection with said.regional sewerage system.

Section 7. That a map. showing the exteripr boundaries
of Improvement District "C" shall be .on file.witﬁ.the Secretary
of the district and shall be available for .inspection by any
person or persons interested at.the Offices of the Chino Basin
Muniocipal Water District, located at 8555 Archibald Avenue,
Cucamonga, California.

Section 8. That the .Secretary shall cause a copy of
this resolution.to be published in.the DAILY REPORT, a newspaper
of general circulation printed .and published in Improvement
District "C", pursuant to Section 6066 .of the Government Code.

Section 9. That the Secretary shall cause a copy of
this resolution to be posted in three (3) public places within
Improvement District "¢",




P

Section 10. That,.1f a petition signed by not less than
ten percent (l0%) of the voters of Improvement District "C" re~
questing that an election be held on the formation thereof is
presented to this Board of Directors before the effective date
of this resclution as provided in Sectien 11 hereof, this Board
of Directors shall by resolution. call a special electiocn in Inmprove-
ment Distriot "C" for the purpose of submitting the question of
the formation of Improvement .District "C to the voters therein.

" Section 1ll. That this resolution shall not be effective
until the 31st day after completion of said publication. and posting.

Section 12. That the determinations made in this. resoluticn
shall be final and conclusiwve.

ADOPTED this 23»d day of August, 1972.

2 tac
Water District and of
Directors thereof.

Ein Municipal
Board of

? P
Water Distriect and of the Board of
Directors thereof.

(SEAL)




b

=

STATE .OF CALIFORNIA )

} s=s.
CGUﬁTYiGF SAN BERNARDI§O )

T, ERNEST KEECHLER, .Secretary.of the.Board of Directors
©f the Chino Basin Municipal Water. District, DC HEREBY CERTIFY
that the foregoing resolution.was .duly adopted by the Board of
Directors of said district at a. regular meeting of said Board:
held on the 23xd day of August, 1372, and that it was go adopted
by the following vote:

AYES«1 Directors Comstock, Ferguson,
Keechler

NOES; None

ABSENT : Directors Masingale, Tobin

(SEAL) Al
) r -the Chino' Basin Municipal
Water District and of the Board of
Directors thereof.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

Nl S

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

1, BRNEST KEECHLER, Secretary of the Board of Directors of
the Chino Basin Municipal Water Dlstrict, DO BEREBY CERTIFY that
the ‘sbove and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of
Resolution No. 72-8~10 of said Board, and that the same has not
been amended or repealed.

DATED: August 23, 1972.

gecre ary of the ho Basin Municipa
Water District and of the Board of
Directors thereof.

{SEAL)




- '.T""'.'ﬂ-"?.ﬂ"

ORDINANCE NO. 24

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTQRS OF THE

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL. WATER DISTRICT,
SAN BERNARDINO -COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,:

PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTYION

OF TAXES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT "C",
FOR THE CREATION AND ACCUMULATION OF A

CAPITAL OUTLAY PFUND AND FOR THE EXPENDITURE
'OF MONEYS IN SATD FUND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH A REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM PLAN

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Chino Basin
Municipal Water District has approved a plan on file with
the Secretary of the District entitled "General Plan for.

Water and Waste Water Systems" in the Chino Basin which,

among other things, recommends that local sewage collection

agencies own, control and operate all community sewer
systems for the collection of sewage and that the District
own, control and operate a regional sewerage system for the
transmission, treatment and disposal of all gewage collected.
by said community sewer systems; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the plan will be
carried out in stages over a period of years and that, from
time to time, the District will acquire-existing transmission,
treatment and disposal facilities owned by various sewage
collection agencies as part of its regional sewerage system;
and

WHEREAS, to implement said plan .and to provide the.
District with a portion of its regional sewerage system,
the District has acquired or proposes to acquire certain
existing transmission,. treatment and disposal facilities

from certain sewage collection agencies; and




WIEREAS, the Board of Directors has initiated
proceedings for the formation of Improvement District "C"
for the acquisition and expansion of the regional sewerage:
system, including the construction of new facilities for the
transmission, treatment and disposal of sewage and the making
of replacements, betterments, additions or extensions of
or to the system, all in accordance with the "Chinc Basin
Regional Sewerage System Plan," hereinafter referred to; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors deems it advisable
to provide for the levy .and collection of taxes within Improve-
ment District "C", upon and after its formation, and for
the creation and accumulation of a capital outlay fund for
the purpose of the payment of all or part of the cogts and
expenses of the acquisition and expansion.of the regional
sewerage system; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that moneys
accumulated. in said.capital outlay fund be=expended in
accordance with a regional sewerage .system plan, and for
that purpose, the Board of Directors desires to adopt such
a plan and to provide for the .continuing review and amend-
ment of such: plan:-

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of

Directors of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District as

follows:

Section 1. A capital outlay fund, to be known and

be designated as the "Regional Waste Water Capital Improvement




——

f'.‘“'""'.".‘"""]

Fund," is hereby created in the treasury of the District
for the following purposes:
(2) The payment of .all or part of the capital costs
and expenses of the acqguisition.and expansion of
the regional sewerage system for Improvement
‘Distriet "C", including the acquisition of certain
exlsting facvilities, the construction of new
facilities for the transmission, treatwent and
disposal of sewage and the making of replacements,
betterments,.a@ditions or extensions of -or to the
system, and the establishment of reasocnable re--
serves for any of the foregoing, including reserves
for unforeseen contingencies and for extraordinary
capital costs and expenses, all as more particular-
ly shown and gescribed in the Chino Basin Regional
Sewerage System Plan of the District.’
The regionai'sewergge-system shall consist of facilities
owned and operated by the District and, if in the opinion
of the Board of Directors any territory in Improvement
District "C" can be more econocmically or conveniently served
by :fagilities owned, in whole or in part, and operated.by
others, the system may include interests or eapacity rights
in facilities owned by others.

Section 2. For the purpose of the. creation of and
the -accumulation of moneys in the capital outlay fund and

until such time as the purposes of the capital outlay fund

-3=




o .'""”]

have been accomplished, the Board of Directors shall annually
cause a capital outlay tax to be levied and collected upon
all. taxable property within Improvement District "C". The
annual capital outlay tax shall be in an amount which, to-
gether with any - amounts then. accumulated in the capital out-
lay fund, the estimated amounts of capital outlay taxesto

be levied and collected in future years and the estimated.
amounts of any cother moneys expected to be available for
payment of any part of the costs and expenses of the acguisi-
tion and expansion of the regional sewerage system, shall

be sufficient to provide for the payment of all costs and
expenses, as the same become due, of the acquisition and ex-
pansion of said system and for any amounts required to be
set aside annually in any reserves theretofore established,
The capital outlay tax shall be in addition to all othér
taxes and shall be levied and collected in the same manner as
other district taxes. All moneys collected from capital
outlay taxes shall be deposited to the credit of the capital
outlay fund and shall be expended and disbhursed for no other
purposes than those set forth in Section 1 hereof.

Section 3. .Until such time as the purposes of the
capital outlay fund have been accomplished, the Board. of
Directors shall adopt and maintain a regional sewerage sys-
tem plan. The plan shall describe the existing and proposed
facilities of the regional sewerage system, all territory

within Improvement District "C" and any territory. proposed

-




]

]

—_—

to be annexed thereto upon expansion of the system, and

shall specify the methods of financing the costs and ex-

penses  of -the expansion of the system frem the capital out--

lay fund

include:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(£)

~and any other available moneys. The plan shall

Drawings showing the general nature, location
and extent of .all existing and proposed facili-

ties of the regional sewerage system.

‘Maps showing the boundaries of Improvement Dis-

triect "C" and any territory outside. of the Dig--
trict which is served by the regional sewer
system,

Schedules indicating the anticipated dates for

the acguisition and expansion and the construction
of various portions of the proposed facilities.
Estimates of the costs and expenses for: the
acquisition and expansion and the construction: of
all proposed facilities.

If any of the facilities are proposed to be
acquired or constructed pursuant to lease, purchase
or contract requiring payments in future years,
statements of the amounts or estimated amounts to
become due in each future year ly reason thereof.
Estimates of the amount of capital outlay tax

and the tax rate required during each future year

for. the acquisition and expansion of the system.

~5w




(g9} Such other drawings, data and explanations: as

may be necessary or convenient for the understanding

of the plan.-

Section 4. The proposed "Chino Basin Regional.
Sewerage System Plan" submitted by the General Manager, and
on file with the Secretary is hereby adopted and, until
amended, -shall constitute the regipnal sewerage system plan
of the district.

Section 5., The Board of. Directors, from time to
time, may amend the regional sewerage system plan and annex
territory to Improvement District "C" and,. for that purpose,
shall cause a continuing review of the regional sewerage
system plah.to be made by the General Manager and by the
Regional AuditiCommittee provided for in any sewage service
contract between the District and local sewage collection
agencies.

Before ordering any substantial amendments to the
plan.or ‘the annexation of territory to Improvement District
"C", the Board of Directors shall adopt a resolution declaring
its intention to order the amendments, describe the. proposed
amendments. and specify-a time, not sooner than sixty (60)
days after the adoption of the resolution, and a place at
which the Board of Directors. will hold a hearing on the ques-
tion of the adoption of such.amendments. Immediafely there~-
after the Secretary shall mail a copy of the resolution to

the clerk or secretary of each local sevage collection agency

-6 -




,,......,..M-]

e -,-;--m-»]

having a sewage service contract with the District and to
each member of the Regional Audit Committee provided for
in said contracts. The Regional Audit Committee shall re-
view the proposed amendments or annexations and, not later
than ten (10) days preceding the date of the hearing, shall
submit its written report and recommendation thereon to the
General Manager and to each contracting sewage collection
agency.

At the hearing on.the proposed amendments or
annexations, the Board shall consider the report and recom-
mendations of the Regional Audit Committeesgnd shall hear

representatives of any contracting agency, members of the

Audit Committee and.any other interested persons. The

Board of Directors may modify the proposed amendments or
territory proposed to be annexed to Improvement District
"C" and, upon the conclusion of the hearing, order the
amendments or the annexations. For the purpose of expendi-
tures and disbursements autherized to be made from the capi=
tal outlay fund, the plan, as most recently amended, shall
be deemed the Chino Basin. Regional Sewage System Plan,
Section 6,- The invalidity of any section, &lause,
sentence or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the
validity of any other part of this Ordinance which can be

given effect without such invalid part or parts.




o ‘.“1'1\#'].

- u....,_._,.,,_.]

)

Section 7. This Ordinance ghall be in full force

and effect from and after its passage.

ADOPTED this 24th day of July, 1974.

de i as:.n Municipal
Water Distrlct and xfthe Board of.

Directors thereof.

ATTEST:

S Yy he"Ching Bas;n Munlcipal
Water District and. of the Board o
Directors thereof,

(SEAL)




i

)

=i

Taemere—

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

85.
COUNTY .OF SAN BERNARDINO )

1, ERNEST L. KEECHLER, Secretary of the Board of
Directors of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregolng ordinance was duly adopted
by the Board of Directors of -said district at a regular
meeting of said Board held on the 24th day of.July, 1974, and
that it was so. adopted by the following vote:

AYES: Directors Masingale, Ferguson, Keechler, Comstock

NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Pehl

et ' ﬁflno Ba51n Munlclpal
(SEAL) Water DlStILCt and of the Board of
Directoxs. thereof.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

g Sapl

85 .
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, ERNEST L. KEECHLER, Secretary of the -Board of
Directors: of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is.a full,
true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 24 of said Board,
and that the same has not been amended or- repealed.

DATED: July 24, 1974.

Water’ Dlstrlct and of the Board of
Directors thereof.

(SEAL)




7L J9goPO
doysiop 9913WWOo) [E2IUYDI] [euolday [e1dads LOIULSIC YLV TVADINAW Y

fouaby saninn andwi3 pupjuy /

|lEMaUY/93epdn
1DBJ3U0)) |PUOIZaY




N_Z_wno..UO E_E_numb.?i.._u_z:s,‘ ..
6107 7ouaby sajn 40w pugiu)
doysyiopn @813IWIWOoD [Bo1uyda] |euoiSay |jenads

vN3| Aq paidope suoinjosal 191epA PRPAdSY :9L0T AjNf =
a3en3ue| 10eIIUO0D A\Y 3|qeidadde padojaAap :910T AR — SLOT UB[ =
Ayuond 35114 se 193em padAdal sSaUppe 0} pa3sanbau syDY :SloT uer «
$S920.4d [EMBUIL/JUSLWIPUDLWE }DBNUOD) <
SIDNIWILIOY) {BDIULYDI] pue Ad]j0d dU) JO dJ0Y ¢
S994 JO UOIIJ|OD) ¢
uonedo|je xe] Auadouad «
uonedofje 431em papALiay «
:suoneyaldiaul/sansst a3endue| Dy Sul03UO SSAUIPPY
s1eak 0G JO WD) IDBIJUOD MBN
:[eMBUDI DY dU3 JO S9AINSIO =

suoissndsIp (DY) 32e43U0) [euoi3ay pajellu] :bLoz A|N( =

SUOIID. X SUOISSNDSIP JUdd3ad JO Alewwins

|lEMaUDY/21epdN 10BI3UOD) [BUOIZDY




<l 4203120 DRSO MAIVA TVAIDINNW ¥

60¢ ouaby sapfian aidw3 puopuy Av
doysyuopn 99131WLWo) |edIUY23] [euolSay [eipads

S92IN0S3. [BUOISS1 UO USPING PaNURUOD

spaau yimodg |euoidad 393w 03 Ajljiqeu|
Anpiqisife yueun
$3500 SUIMO.LIOQ PASEAIDU| =
1qap MaU aNss] 03 ANIqY =
[emauay DY 3y3 Sulhe|ap JO SHSIY =
A30j|0poyiatu UOIID||0D X SIIINOS DNUIADI PAULRJ »

Suiuueld Aypeded jeude)
ymodg [euoi8al Joddns «
[EMBUSY DY Y3} 404 SISALP ADY =

S3S1d PUi Si=AlI(

|lEMauUlYy/a1epdn 10e43u0) |[euoiday




_U_E.nuw..qii.__u_z:i(.w..
NT_maBuo 33 bcmmwa_.s._smﬁsmuzss _
doysyIop 29HLLWOD [BDIUYd3] [euoi3ay [epads .

$22.N0S3J |eUOIZal UO UdpINg panuiuo) =
Spaau Ymo.s [euoiSad 39aw 03 AYjiqey| =
ANNQIBYR uRID
S350 SUIMOLIOG POSEIOU| =
}qap Mau anss| 01 AY[IqY =
{PaMaual J0U S| IDBIIUOD) [RUOIZIY U3 JI spoedwul 9y SJ4e Jeymy €

ASojopoyiaiu UOIIDB||0 9 SBDINOS SNUSAL PaURq =
{SUJDDUOD [eIDUBUL 9U) D1BIAD||R PINOM IBUM T

SIe2A 09 =
1DBJIUOD [BUOIZDY 23U} Jo Wiy wnwpdo L

29131LULLIO) [B2IUYDR] [BUOI8dY 67 12quia}das 0} asuodsay

lemauay/aiepdn 3esjuo) [euolsay




ADHESIA HALVM TVAIDINNW ¥

Aouaby sapiif ahdiug puoiu ,.U

7L 429010 610¢
doysyJopn 23131WLLOD) [eDIUYIR] |euOISRY [eidads

gbrigto‘zel ¢ 001‘09Q‘9bS $ gSr‘egg‘loL $ 066‘Y60'gL TVLOL
S6L'PL6SE § 000°0T0'SE $ 000055V $ q6L'¥PEQ $ pung sacinosay 218M. MM
LeSibolsg $ 000°‘She‘Lb $ gstigstigr $ £€90°‘QELPL S pund Jojep pepAosd DAA
008*61T/ES § 00S‘6PLSE § 00S‘0ELTL § 008‘6ELY § punj Jojeps 98ieypad MY
0TSLSRREL § 000‘TQT6L S 000°S0£°GE $ ozS‘ole'be s e Od
o - pue suonetado |euoiday
00bg6ECQE & 000G06'gEE ‘62 bhou pund ausudAoIduy
, 8 Q 96'QEE § 0006zEPT $ oob‘bolice $ e [euoiBoy hei
pung 12}eMa1SEAA
OOOaO.T £ 1 £ i { £
LS 000‘097°6 $ 000019 § 000‘05T°L § R N
_ pung ssJAIRS _
TIg‘900‘€L $ 009°‘QELg $ 00Z‘0Q9°L $ T10‘gho‘h $ nH

[E30L dIDAL

9T-8IAd

QL/LIAL

£1/91 A4

dABRNSIUIWPY

uondinsag

pun{ AqQ ajew}sy 195png dIDAL

|lEMauay/erepdn 10eJ3uo) [euoiday




150015 AIMMASIQ AYM TYIDINOW ¥
Tl 12qo1d0 6409 Kouaby oI 2Hduig puojuy U
doysyIoAA 99310 [E2IUYDS) [euoiSay [epads
QT :SUONEY0| V¥ UQIUXT «
SVOY ||B 404 SMOJ4 [2301 3P1A0Ad J0U PIp SUOIIRDO0] Y HAIYXT -
35uenduwiod 3w [B207 104 pasn 1o8uo| ou v UQIYX3 .

(6002) SuLiojiuOW MO} ¥ HqIyxT Jo uoisuadsns pasosdde 921WWO) [EDIUYIS] .
Buijig Ajyuow 104 pasn jJou Y UAIYXT
SHLW|| [B20] YUM 3dueldod yOY 10} pasn SUOHUOW MOJL Y HQIYXT =

QLT :SUOI3UUOY) [BUOIZRY JULIND) .

(s0661)
papuadsns juiod UOIIPAULOD MU B SSDIAIP SULINSESL MOJ} JO UONR|[BISUI VDY -

(sog61) [ea10eadIul BULIONUOW MO[} SPEWU S3ulod UOJIDRUUOD M3U JO UORIPPY -
(€£61) DY ut 4 1qIyx3 Suisn payuapl Ajleniu] =
LWD1SAS JoaMaS [_UOISaY U3 03 SMOJ} VDY JO Suiunoddy v

99)IUWO) [edIuULYd3] jeuolday 67 Joquaydas o) asuodsay

[EMauay/a1epdn 10eJ3u0) [euoigay




71 13qo0
AIDRILSIA ¥AIVAA TYVAIDINNW ¥V

doysiom 223U [EJILY3] [eLOISaY [enads 640 T5uaBY SapyIan Adw pupjul ’.y
€ puedn
86 oLRIUO
m e e = A
62 eueyuoy , ;
gl amnd |
€= SITH OUID o, |

4%
'SU0I3D3UU0D)
jeuoigay #

ouyd

AJN3DV

gLZ :SU0IIDIBULIOD) WDISAS Jamas |euoiSay YN 3|

|leMauay/a1epdn 10eJ3U0) [PUOISIY



NF‘_wﬂOHuO ._.U_E_nuw_&!._cmﬂ_z:_zc._,
6jog Aouaby saipjin anduws puojul
doUSHIOAA 2231HWILLOD [BIUYI3] [BUOISaY |erads

‘syuauoduwiod YiBua.a3s Jo Mo Jo aAnejuasasdal aq jou Aew pue sn@3 padodas yoy uo paseq % ejel-oid 930N

LY L6 960°CLE puedn
Gol 91T gvS‘S69 oLIEIUQ
1T 44 FSgotbt AIg[dJUOW
6 061 9f¥‘019 BUBIUOA
€ 72T ozhalg AMAD
a7 1°6 YQLi67 S[IH ouIyd
(4 Q0L TAAS2S oulyd

A Moy nd3 payiodal
% 2ley-0d
B38Y 04d eSS 910Z-S10T A4 AINIIN

anw €8 Jo mo|4 Juanjju] 93eIaAY 91/S1L A4

¥ NA3 pexodal ydY 91/SL A4
:UO paseq SMOo|} pa1ewinnsy S

29131WL0) |e2JUYIR] |euoi3ay ,67 Jaquuaidas o3 asuodsay

|leMauay/a1epdn 1oes3u0) [euoiday




71 12q0320 ADIYLSIO YAIVA TYAIDINNIW ¥

6406 Mouably sapiiipn aijdwg pupfuj 1.
dOUSHIOAN DDIHWLLOD [BI[UYD3] [euoidaYy [edads

9107 ‘11 49Q0320 UO DY Y3 JO Sioguuawl 3y} O PIjIBIN =
239 ‘uoisuedxa ‘O ‘Wswdde|daa ‘SJM|IDE) MBU JO UOIIDNIISULOD
‘sanji|1oe} SunsIXa Jo uopisinboe 1oy sasuadxa [eyded e jo awhed .

“191EM LLIO0JS pue a)sem ‘©93emas
10 [esodsIp pue ‘JUSLUIE3.] ‘UoISSILISURL) [BUOISD) euapUN =

BaJe 2DIAIDS YNT] UIUHM SOXE] JO UOIDD||0D pue SulAAd] =
(2/61) DQl Jo uonewioy =
3DUBUIPJQ X UOIN|OSaY D] Jo Atewwing =
syuswn>op uonewJoy (DAl) D PHISIF uswsAoldw]  “9

29)31WWO) [B21UYd3) [euolday ,67 Jaquiaidas o) asuodsay

|leMauay/arepdn 1oesjuo) [euoisay




“‘ 6075 Kimball Avenue » Chino, CA 91708

PO. Box 9020 = Chino Hills, CA 91709
TEL (909) 993-1600 » FAX (909) 993-1985
www.ieua.org

( ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

October 20, 2016

To Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Members,

Thank you for providing and updating IEUA on the Regional Contract Renewal Milestones at the
September 29, 2016 Regional Technical Committee meeting. IEUA appreciates TAC
commitment to work together to complete a draft term sheet on contract renewal items by March
2017. To assist TAC in its efforts, IEUA anticipates providing a matrix outlining contract language
vs. current practices in the next week.

As discussed, the TAC will provide IEUA with a uniform term sheet by March 2017 that identifies:

» Allissues that should be addressed as part of the contract renegotiation process
« A term sheet which includes issues and proposed solution

The milestones as provided do not elaborate on the process in which the term sheet will be
generated nor include interim deliverables between October 2016 and March 2017. Although the
TAC has indicated that IEUA involvement is not needed prior to March 2017, IEUA believes that
continued collaboration with IEUA will help ensure that expectations are aligned. As such, IEUA
recommends the continuation of the monthly special TAC workshops to collaborate on key

contract issues to help ensure the process continues moving forward in a transparent and
constructive manner.

As recommended in the August 2016 TAC meeting, IEUA still believes having an independent
third party facilitator help assist in completing a mutually agreed upon contract term sheet would
be beneficial to everyone, and is open to the TAC soliciting prospective facilitators to help in this
process. In preparation of the negotiations, IEUA recommends the development of a RFP for
contract facilitation that can be ready for distribution in February 2017 to ensure that further delays
are not encountered. Considering the recent discussions regarding recycled water, IEUA
recommends the TAC consider the use of a facilitator during the October 2016 — March 2017
process to develop a uniform term sheet.

IEUA understands the review of Exhibit J {(Sewer Fee Calculation) is a very important part of the
updates being considered for the regional contract renewal. However, IEUA believes this project
can run in parallel with the other contract renewal discussions. IEUA will be inviting Carollo

Engineering to future TAC workshops to present their findings on alternatives and provide
anticipated costs shifts.

The TAC has noted they may wish to have an independent consultant review performed on the
Sewer Fee Evaluation draft report. While IEUA is not opposed to this, it should be noted that
during several of the TAC workshops, IEUA invited all TAC members the opportunity to participate
in the development of the scope of work and the consultant selection process. Carollo
Engineering was unanimously selected by I[EUA and participating TAC staff as the preferred
consultant based on their understanding of the scope of work, the project teams qualifications

Water Smart — Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Terry Catlin Michael E. Camacho Steven J. Elie Jasmin A. Hall Paul Hofer P. Joseph Grindstaff
President Vice President Secretary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager




and previous similar experience. The scope was established with several milestones focused on
providing draft findings, soliciting stakeholder feedback and developing a final proposal that
considered all input. [IEUA believes it is in the public's best interest for all parties to actively
participate in the review and development of Exhibit J now, opposed to questioning the findings
and recommendations several months from now.

Thank you again for everyone's efforts in helping to keep the contract renegotiaticn process
moving forward.

Craig Proctor
Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
inland Empire Utilities Agency



	Agenda
	1A-Action Item - Minutes
	1B-Action Item - RP-4 Contract Award
	1C-Action Item - City of Chino Regional Connection Reques
	2A - Info Item
	2B - Info Item
	2D - Info Item
	2E - Info Item
	3A - Receive & File
	3B- Receive & File
	3C - Receive & File
	3D - Receive & File
	3E - Receive & File
	3F - Receive & File



